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L0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, JANUARY 27, 1972 9:55 AM

‘4}. P b :‘
& B Loy

THE COURT: A1l right. The defendant is present; the
record may show. Mr. Denny is present, and Mr. Kay for the
Peonl.,

Pl LoiadW: Your Homos, 4o0owve sin & X5 acgatives,
appearing to ba of photclilcreo i s, Sorially nunbered 1
through 6 on the bottom of each negacive.

May they be marked Defendant's B for identifica-
tion? I believe they had previously 80been marked, outside
the presence of the juzy.

THE COURT: All right. So ordered.
ROBERT P. CHRISTANSEN,
having been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and

testified further as follows:

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. DENNY:
Q Good morning, Sergeant Christanscn.
A Good morning.
Q Sexgeant Chrictanccw, ' suld you look at tho:oo

-2

negatives, removing ti.w <o - o wrwlopes, and tell woe i
you recognizc them?

A Yes, I do.

L. Q And what are those megatives?
P A Thege dre the negatives of the evidence bullet
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and the test bullet.that I and Sergeant Wamer took in the

. o . '1"‘—'-7; L
- Sheriff 's Cxdme’ Laboratory.

Q@  .That is, the test pullet fired in March of 1970,

-, l

as’ ébﬁ:éfe{d with the eyidence bullet recovered in January of

| | 1970; is.that yight?

A Yes, s:f:r.

Q All right. And they are the negatives which ya.u
produced in November, pursusint to court order; is that
correct?

A That's correct, yes, sir.

Q All right. Now, they are serially numbered 1
through 6; is that correct?

A Yeg; sir.

Q And what does that indicate?

A This was our method of showing the continuity or
the -~ or differentiating between them.

We actually took six negatives, or from six
different positions.

Q In other words, the six positions around the
six land impressions on the bullet?

A Yes, gir.

Q All right, Could you return those to the

envelope there, the ldrger Manila envelope that is in the
file folder?

A (Witness complies.)

°3 And, Sexgeant Christansen, those numbers, then,
serially numbered 1 through 6, are the numbers that appeatr -- |
although they appear black on the negative -~ they appear

v CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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‘*:qli;ite on these photographs, People's 100-A through ~F, I

S Q ‘And similarly, on the Defendant's Exhibit H-1
] through -6 those same numbets appedr on the bottom here,

believe; is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

in .wh;:.ftie; ;:x.%‘ JFhat correct?

4" | iés, sir.

: Qe A11 right. By the way, you have indicated,
I belleve, thdt the Mathews Firearms Identification is a
recognized and accepted work in the field, used by you in
your work; is that correect?

A Yes, sirx. |

Q All right. And that'sin two-volumes, is it not?

A There are two published volumes, yes, sir,

Q All right, The first volume has specifications;
the second volume has pictures for identification of the
various guns; is that correct?

A Yeg,; sir.

MR. DENNY: All right. May I approach the witness
again?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Showing you Volume II, at page 178,
is there reproduced there a photograph of the Radom Vis 35,
ag they call ir?

A Yes, there is.

9 All right. And the picture that appears there
shows the Radom with a ruler over it for measuring purposes,
and then the description: 1s that right?
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A Yes, sir.

Q And in the book, in serial number, ds they've

. set them forth, it's numbered what? 4897

A Yes, sir.
Q All right. Now, showing you this photograph
'thich has ‘been marked ¢c-8, Defendant 's C-8 for identifica-

' jf tifpn, dp you recogn,ize what that photograph depicts?

A Yes, The photograph depicts the photo in the
T f;

‘ -\ ‘.‘ . - ¥
. “ PR T
book. " - *. Sy

- Q | In other words, it s simply an enlargement of
the phot:o ;.n the book; is tha,t correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q All right. And getting forth the same Informd~

tion over here, No. 489, Radom Vis 35, and where it's made-~

A Yes, gir.
Q -= and the serial numbexr?
A Yes.

a] All right. And &s you are aware; is it not true
that you can then take plctures and similarly reproduce them
of all or any of the automatic pistols that are depicted in
the book?

MR. KAY; Irrelevant.

THE COURI: Sustained.

] BY MR. DENNY: Now, on the photographs -- excuge
me again, your Honox.

(Pause in the proceedings while a diséussion
off the recond engued at the clerk's desk between

Mr. Denny and the clexk.)
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10 1. .

16 .

Q BY MR. DENNY: While the clerk is getting the
photographs that you've already identified, I believe I can
agk you:

You have pointed out, incidentally, a hole in
the cabilnet, and you indicated at one point a ricochet mark
along one cabinet, and then & hole in the cabinet work under |
the sink; is that correct?

A Yes, sgir.
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20

i-fék;'wall.

| " recovered -the bullet?. . .-

Q And you traced from that hole under the sink to
the bullet the evidence bullet, People's 317

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you do that with some sort of probe or just
with the naked eye?

A No, I did it with a probe.

Q And did you probe through that hole in the wood

under the sink that has bheen circled here in People®s 10~C?

A Yes, I did.

Q What sort of probe is that?

A I used a rifle cleaning rod for length.

Q  Now, were there any other holes in the wall behind
the sink?

A Yes, there were.

Q What numbeyx of holes were there?

A I don't know. I remember there was one that was

quite’ similar in appearance to the bullet hole that was just

a;féwiﬁches away from the bullet hole that completely penetrated

Q A few.inches above the hole from which you

L L L . 4

A I believe it was a few inches to the left and
sliéhfly lﬁ%érllhéll remesber.
IR Q . well, dig- that, in your opinion, sir, appear to be
a bullet hole?

3 In my opinion it could have been a bullet hole.

It wae similar in appearance to bullet holes.

Q Well, was Lt any different in appearance than the

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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hole in which you found the evidence bullet?
A No, sir, no great difference. No.
Q S0 as an expert in the field looking at ik, you

would have called it a bullet hole?

A No, =sir.

Q You would not have called it a bullet hole?

A No, sir.

Q You would not have called the hole from which you

recovered the bullet a bullet hole?

A Yes, sir.

Q You said in all appearancezs it appeared to be
similar to the hole from which you recovered the evidence
bullet, and I've asked you if there are any differences, and

1 asked you if you said you would call it a bullet hole in

- looking at it, and you have said no, so why would you not have

called the second hole a bullet hole if it were in all

appearances similar to the hole that you recovered the evidence

bullet from?

A Because I didn"t recover a bullet from that hole
and 1 ¢6n't know that that hole was caused by a bullet.

|3

Q Well, do you know that the hole in the sink, that

is the hole in the cabinet under the sink, was caused by a

| pulree2 -
| AR T A
A No, sir.
.0 ’Wélli*fs the only reason that you say thét the first
P £,

{ hole, the one from which you recovered a bullet, is the only

ré&soﬁ’yoﬁfééil Ehaﬁ a bullet hole, is because you recovered a

bullet from it?
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' a bullet hole?

’.culminated in two holes behind it, some several feet behind it

| through that hole and exiting the second hole?

i ~sink.
i - Q- Sothat the only one that would have been compatible,

'"'éﬁen;<was the one from which you recovered the bullet, iz that

a Yes, sir.
Q Well, are you able to tell, sixr,; based on your

expertise in the field, what is a bullet hole and what ish't

A Not always.

Q Well, did the second holie appear to be a bhullet
hole of a bullet that had gone all the way through the -- both
interior and exterior wall?

MR. KAY: Asked and answered.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, Officer, in your experience,

haye you had experiences where a single hole in a cabinet

from two bullets?

A No, sir, I ﬁave not.

Q Did you probe the second hole to determine whether
the path through this particular hole in the cabinet under the A

sink would be compatible with 2 bullet having been fired

A Yes, I did.
Q What d&id you £ind?
A I found that it would not have been compatible,

L

would not have been in line with this particular hole under the

right? © . . .
o i

A Yes, sir,.
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Q All right. And, Sergeant, is it a fact that in
using this gun cleaning rod as a probe, you thereby disturbed
the fibers of the wood so that you were unable, then, or any-
one would have been unable to tell the age of that hole?

MR. KAY: <Calls for a conclusion and assumes a fact not
in evidence.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, let me rephrase it.

Is it a fact that by using the probe you disturbed
the fibers of the wood in that hole in the cabinet work under
the aink?

. Yes; sir.

Q And by doing so in your experience as a ballistics
expert would you say that you thereby made it impossible for
anyone to determine the ageuqf that bullet hole?

. I don't know of any way to determine the age of a

; bullet hole, whether the fibers are disturbed or not.

Q You do not?

A No, I 4o not.

i CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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la-1 1 Q Well, sir, if there are no dust and air particles|
. 2 if there is no sort of debris, if the wood appears freshly
. 3 disturbed, would that have some significance of determining
‘ 4 | the age as distinguished from a hole that had dust and debris
¢ 5 and grease pariicles and things like that bullt up within the
6 hole? :
7 MR. KAY: Calls for speculation, improper hypothetical.
8 THE COURT: Sustailned.
9 Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, sir, ~-
10 Your Honor, this is mot a hypothetical. This
n - goes to test his expertise aé an expert in ballistlcs.
2 | .. THE COURT: Well, the Court sustains it on the first
, 13 - groundn The Court recognizes It is not a hypothetical, a
% T u proper hypothetical.
_ .;; S IQR DENNY Well, I'm not sure what the first ground
| " 8| s, your Honor.
W oS THE COURT: Well --
O MR. DENNY: The only ground was hypothetical and I'm
ol not pﬂtt;ing fiorth a hypothetical.
2 THE COURT: Well, you're asking the witness whether or
2 not under certain circumstances he can determine the age of |
22 a hole, is that it?
| MR, DENNY: I'm agking whether --
’ % THE COURT: Then you asked, in the course of your
i % question, you say "the fibers appear freshly digturbed."
., % 1t ig ==
.‘ 2 a BY MR. DENNY: Well, let me rephrase the question|
| ® Sergeant Christangen, !
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J-‘ ‘:’

16 .

t
1

In your expetrience as a firearms identificatiomn
expert with the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department over
the past five and a half years, have you ever attempted to
determine the age or the relative age or the relative
nevmegs or oldnegs of a bullet hole?

MR. KAY: Ixrelevant,

MR. DEMNY: Your Honor, it is extremely relevant.

THE COURT: The Court will permit the quegtionm,
although the Court believes it has been asked and answered.
You may answer. ‘ «

A I don't recall ever attempting to determine the
age of g bullet hole.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, Sergeant, then why did you

v eut out the plece of wood and take it back to the lab for

| .q possible further examination?

A For the simple reason that there might be some
chemical test possibly from the deposits left by metals

~“from the i:ullet i:hat a chemist or a c¢riminalist could deter-

mine that I am not qualified to determine.
o y ) i TN

[ | M

Q.  After you had disturbed that with a rod, & gun

. cleaning rod,?

A Yes, sir.

Q And would perhaps portions of the gun cleaning
rod algo be left within that bullet hole, ds you describe it,
then?

A Perhaps.

Q For a chemist to pick up?

A Perhaps.

-~ CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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Q And did anybody perform any tests on this piece
of wood which was cut out and taken back for possible
furtheyr examination?

A No, sir, not to the best of my knowledge.

q Well, to the best of your knowledge are theve
people in the Sheriff’s Crime Lab who do have the expertise
to determine the age of a hole made in wood or the relative
age?

A To my knowledge,there is not.
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Q And no part of your training and experience -~ or,
to your knowledge, no part of the training or experience of any

person in the crime lab of the Los Angeles County Sheriff's

Department -~ would enable them to determine whether a hole was | -

" either freshly made or made a long time ago?

A No, sir.

Q Well, again, sir, calling on your own background
and experience; would the factors of no dust or dirt in a hole,
vergus a 1ot of accumulation of dust ox dirt in a hole, have
some relevance to you?

MR. KAY: Irrelevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, could you tell, sir, whether

' there were any -- whether there was any buildup of dust or dirt

in this particular bullet hole?

MR. KAY: Irrelevant.

THE COURT: Suatained.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, that goes to hisg ==

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, did you look to see if there
was any buildup of dust or dirt in the bullet hole?

MR, KAY: Irrvelevant.

THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer.

THE WITNESS: Nao, sir, I did not.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. Now; then, when you

make a report concerning your examination and evaluation of the{ =

bullet, what do you normally put in such a reéport? That is,

if you do not have the gun and you are asked to determine what

"

’ Y
cooy . CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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N ..“'-..' , ,;"
-80xt Of ‘gun’ would ha

g . L *
Ja.%ired thisg particular bullet =-- all you
have is the bullet ~- what do you noxmally put in the report?
i“MR; KA§=' That*s irrelevant.
..; . THE COURT% ; Systained,
| Q | BY MR. ﬁEﬁNY: Well, did you put in the report you
wade up about your examination of this particular bullet the
findings -- all of the findings that you considered pertinent?
A Yes, I did.
Q And what were the findings that you considered

pertinent that you put in your report?

a The caliber of the weapon; the <~

Q 9-millimeter?

A Right. The weight o0f the bullet; the type of
bullet -

Q And the weight was what?

A 126 grains.

Q Grains?

A Yes, sirx.,

Q All right., What else?

A Possible weapons,

Q Well, you put in the number of lands and grooves,
didntt you?

a Yes, I did.

Q In the same paragraph with the weight of the
bullet?

A Yes, I did.

Q How many lends and grooves?

a Six lands and grooves.
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’ Q And you alse put in the twist?
‘ A Direction of twist, yes.
o What dai'.li:e.‘étijon'?
A Righe.
éé};,‘fgééég?u also put in the ratio of land to groove
- width?
& A Thhé‘é‘cér?ect.
Q All in the same paragraph?
A Yes, sir.
Q All right. Those you considered pertinent data?
A Yes, sir,
Q All right. And what else?
A I listed bullets -~ or, the weaponsg that bullets

on fire -~ on file in our office, with similar characteristics,
were fired in.

Q And those were ~-7

A Those included Astra, Browning, Luger, Radom,
Star and Walther semi-automatic pistols.

Q - And did you check the evidence bullet with those
bullets on file, to determine that they were similar, from
a gtandpoint of land to grpove ratio?

A I did with some of the bullets: not all of them.

Q Well, is there any reason why you would put down
that -~ "bullets on file in this office with similar
characteristics to the recovered bullet include those fired
from Astra, Browning, Luger, Radom, Star and Walther® if you
had not checked all of those to determine that they were

similar in characteristicse?
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A

did not check the evidence bullet against individual bullets

from ; thede weapons.

4

v, L
N

I checked the characteristics Of the weapons. I

You checked =-

QOr from all of thenm.
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AP RL
- time?
e h ‘MRKAY‘ Well, I'm going to object to the use of

Q I'm sorry. You say you checked the character=-
istics of the weapons or the bullets on file from them?

A The bullets on file from them.

Q So you did =~ in other words, you did check
the bullets on file from all of those guns listed, and
determined from your visual obgservation of those bullets
on file that they had similar chas}acteristics to that of
the evidence bulleti is that yight?

A Yes, sir.

Q And by "similar characteristics," you mean that
they were 9 millimeter, and that they had six lands and
grooves with a right twist, and a land and groove ratio of
approximately 1 to 1; is that correct?

That's correct. .
All right, And you ~- you remember doing that?
Yes, I remember doing that.

Q All right. Including the ~~ the Walther and the |
Star, the last two mentioned?

A Yes, sir.

> 8 >

. Q All zight. Now, sir, did you put any other

2+ | - pertinent findings down in your report?

A No, sir.
g '.,'D:fl;d you make any other pertinent finding at the

+

" the word’ ";értinent." That 's ambiguous.

Ut U BY!MR. DENNY: Well, you understand what I mean

by "pertinent,”" don't you, Sergeant Chyistansen?
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2a=2 L A Yes, T believe I understand your definition of
. . "pertinent. "
2 Q All right. What is your definition of "pertinent!p
e \ THE COURT: That's immaterial. Let's answer the
2 5 question,
6 The question is: Did you make any other perti-

7 nent finding, whatever you may interpret that word to mean?
g THE WITNESS: Yes. At the time I determined that the
0 weapon that had fired the evidence bullet apparently had a

10 barrel in very bad condition.

1 Q BY MR. IENNY: But you didn't put that in your
12 report, did you?
13 A No, sir, 1 did not.

‘ ° 1 Q But that was a pertinent finding?

.?_ B A Yes, sir.
. 16 Q All right. Did you make any other pertinent

17 findings &t the time?
18 A Yeg. That the bullet wag apparently a foreign
19 militaxy type of ammmition,
20 | T And did you put that pertinent finding in your
2 report? ‘ '
2z | o A No, sir.
2 | ‘ Q Pid you make any other pertinent finding?

) 2oy A Not that I reeall.

é"";; L % Q Well, wag it pertinent to you that this bullet,

N B % 4 as you've oW ﬁesj;i;fied before this court, was an undersized
N " ;i‘-} A; o :‘fﬂo, sir.

T+
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« gize vevsus another -- normal versus undersgized?

Q That has no pertinence at all?

A No, sir.

Q  But you did mske that finding at that time, didn't
you, within about five minuteg, you sdy, after you saw the
bullet -- |

A Yes, six.

«~ or brought the bullet back' and checked it
with a micrometer?

A Yes, sir.

Q How did you check it with a microméter?

A By holding it in my fingers; by closing the
micrometer against it, and reading what the dial of the
micrometer said.

Q In a single measurement?

A I don't remember whether I ~-- I probably made
more than one measurement. Normally I do, on a round
object.

But I ~~ I can't say for sure at this time.

Q Well, in fact, is it not an unfair type of
measurement, from the standpoint of -~ let's not use the
term "unfair.” |

1s 1t not, perhaps, professionally imaccurate
to take simply one measurement of the diameter of a bullet
to determine whether in fact that bullet is one particular

A Is your question: Is this.unfair?
Q No.

... . (Laughter.)
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‘i

'Qr : “n& question is: Is this professionally inaccurate?

A %éé,'i ~=- there would be inaccuracies in this
method, definitely.

Q Becauge any bullet is not totally, wholly and
completely round, is it?

A That's correct. .

Q And a bullet that has passed through a number of
pieces of material, and ricocheted off a pilece of material,
and then gone through a plece of one~inch wood and thiee-
quarter inches of plaster and 4 half Inch of another piece
of wood 18 likely to be highly deformed, as far as roundness;
isn't that correct? |

A Yes, it is.

Q So that the bullet couldbe almost fldattened
down on one side, and squashed down on the other side; isn't
that right?

A Yes. It would be possible-for one to be tﬁis
way.
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2b~1 1 Q And s0 in order to be professionally accurate in
. 2 | determining whether a bullet is actually undersized or the
3 right size, or so deformed that you can't say that it is

4 | perfectly round, you have to make a riunber of micrometer

i?' '

5 | measurements, and then average them, even if you are going to
6 | atitez,apé.‘ from an average, to determine what the size is; is
7, --‘aélr'{ait.correct?

8 | . . A No, sir. For -- if a bullet were as badly

9 .HdéﬁérMed,aé.yéﬁ say, 'L don‘t think that you'd be able to

10 deteg:ftil}g -t]?e; size of it by averaging or any other method.

n *‘Qa'i‘;éil‘kkéht. But if a bullet ig perhaps just a little
2 | bit ic;lquormegi, 4 yau,i_coxézld get a relatively wide variance in
B thoﬁaaﬁdths of an ingﬁ, by measuring it one place versus another
4 | place; is that right?

.~ 15 A Yes, you could.

16 Q All right. B&And you don't know where you measured

i this bullet, do you?

18 : A No, I don‘*t.

¥ Q That is, the evidence bullet?

2 A No.

2 Q All right. Now, when an automatic is fired,

2 as distinguished from a revolver, what happens to the shell

23

casing?
. 2 A 1f the weapon functions normally, the shell casing
i ®  is ejected from the weapon at the time it is fired.
2 ; % Q In other words, in a revolver such as we have got
. # here (indicating), each time the gun is fired the shell casing

% simply remaing -- the bullets leaves; and the shell casing
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is that right?

remaing in the cylinder (indicaking): is that correct?

A That®s correct.

Q And then they have to be individually emptied
out, in & gun of this kind? Or you can flip it out in some
guns and eject all of the shells:; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Al right. And it is possible, is it not, to make
an iéent;fication almost egually as accurately -- or perhaps

jqétfas'accurate -- as to the gun from which a bullet was

fired, if you have the shell casing from which that bhullet

" emanated, 50 as to trace the gun, if you ever get the gun;

] -

lA: - Yes,. sir.

'Q ‘;nd ybﬁ can trace(this by the firing pin markings
oggﬁhé“prémet'éapr,is*that right?

A That®s one method, yes.

Q You can trace it by markings of the breech, on the
base of the bullet; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q You can trace it by markings of the ejestor -~ the
ejector markings on the base of the bullet; is that right?

A Yes, sSir.

Q You can trace it by scratches from the spring —-
and then, if not the spring, then the magazine, if the magazineg
leaves any particular scratches on a casing?

A Magazine lips often leave particular scratcheé
that are identifiable for that magazine, yes, sir.

Q All right. And were any shell casings brought to
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you for identification in connection with this particular

weapon?
A No, sir.
Q . All right. By the way, after you fired the -~

strike that.
After you recovered this bullet that has now been
marked People's 31, what did you do with it?
A I placed it in a smail manila envelope, placed it
in my pocket, and transported it to the crime lab.

8- Did you mark it in any way for identification,

. before .this transportation to the carime lab?

LY

!{;: A No, sir. I marked it after I arrived at the crime

O
Q . And did you =~ in recovering this bullet, did you

make any scratches on that bullet?

s b
A L I-donlt believe s0.

. Q. And Wﬁpn“you marked it for identification, how
did you mark e’

A .0n the base of the bullet I marked my initials;
and my partner, who was with me at the time, marked his
initials with a small scribe.

Q and this you did using a glass, to look at the
base, so that you could see what initials you were inscribing

there with that scribe?

A 1 don*t remember whether we used a glass or not.
Probably.
Q But under a ten-power glass, those initials show

up very clearly; is that right?
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A . Yes, sir, defma.tely
Q Sl AL right. And you were the one who #nscribed

the initiais y . were you?

. H d I
¢ R A.: , L inscribed mine. I don 't remember whether I
also mscribed my partner's or whether he imscribed his.

Q Did you do anything ko the bullet before marking
it for identification with your initials?

A Not that I recall.

Q Did you check it in any way, before inscribing
it with your initials? ‘

A I don't wecall the sequence of events, whether
1 made my examination of it prior to inscribing my initials
or not.

Q Well, do you have any recollection as to what
examination yoit might have made, prior to inscribing your
initials?

A I don’t recall.

Q Well, then, you don't recall whether or not you
checked to see whether there were any powder marks on the
bage of the bullet, do you? |

A No, I did not.

Q And powder marks on the base of the bullet have
gome significance in identification, do they not?

A They do in some cases, yes, sir.

Q And what significance do they have in identifica-
tion?

A At times, they will tell what type of powder was
used to propel the bullet.

Q You can get traceg of powder sometimes Off the
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‘ ! ‘bésé of the byllet; and from that, chemically -~ or, through

a spectrograph -- determine the type of powder that was used |

.to propel -the bulletj is that right?

At L ée
v , MR RAY:, That's irrelevant.

© e CG,JRfI: Sustained.
Q% . BYMR. DENNY; Well, you didn't do that in this
cage; is that right?

A No.

MR. RAY: That's irrelevant.

MR. DENNY: Well, it's certainly relevant to his
identification of the bullet, your Hopor.

MR. KAY: Oh; that ~~

THE GOURT: The Court's ruling 1s the same.

Q BY MR. DENNY: And then after you brought it to
the Crime Ldb, what did you do with it? You say you -- you
put it in an envelope, put it in your pocket, and took it
to the Crime Lab,

Then what did you do with it?

A Marked it, performed my tests to determine ~-
what I could about the bullet.

Q And then what did you do with it?

A Placed it back in the envelope, in another
identifying envelope, and put it on file in the Unsolved
Crime Bullet File Sectiom.

o And there it remained until around March 12th

~ oxr thereabouts?
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T
"t photomicrographs that you prepared, I have four documents

that appear to be photomicrographs of bullets, which had

4

- .p'i_,:ev:f;ous}y Eeép.mﬂ;éd in another case, case No. 222633,
' Los Aﬁééies’Supéfidr Court case, as People's Exhibits 99,
1100, 101, 'and 102.

) R

I« dnder thoge numbers, but marked for identification in this
cage ag Defendant's next in order, serially? I think that's
I-

Q Or 11lth?
A Yes, sir.
Q Now, sir, before we get specifically to the

?

May they be marked by referemce to that case,
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3-1 1 THE COURT: It would be I.
@ 2 MR. DENNY; 99 as I, 100-J, 101-X, 102-L.
. 3 THE COURT: All right, so ordered, I, J, K and L.
- 4 Q BY MR. DENNY: Now, sir, if I can stand here,
Y s | showing you Exhibit I. ‘
Lyu=J 6 What is that?
101-K
102-L 7 MR. KAY: That®s irrelevant, your Honox.
ID 8 MR. DENNY: This is for demonstrative purposes, if he

9 knows.

10 THE COURT: Let me see the picture,

o MR. KAY: Can we approach the bench on thisg?

2 THE COURT: You may approach the bench.

B {(whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
.A; 14 the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
.:, B 1 Jury:) ‘

_MR. KAY: Again, your Honor, these are the photographs

ol frqm-éhe Kirschke trial. I don®t think they have any

B | probative value in this case. The Sheriff's had nothing to

‘@0 in that case othetr than giving a test bullet —-

[

~ "fHE COURT: wnat s your purpose?

+ £

A . .
MR. DENNY: Your Honor, my only purpose is to show that

20
21

22 phOﬁbﬁic&oqraﬁﬁie'evidence.can be produced that is worthwhile,

% relevant, material, clear and it -— there are -- it is

L
P possible to make phdtomxcroqraphs which show land impressions.

25

4 But the photomicrographs which have been prepared
2 % | 4n this case do not show the land impressions as the witness
’ .
. 2 testified he could see.
28

We've already established that you can see == you
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can get a picture through a comparison mi¢roscope and through
the American Optical Company comparison microscope of anything
the eye can see. He said that through the comparison
microscope he was able to see the land impressions so that he

- could measure them and establish a one-to-one ratio and that

he could specifically see the driving edge shoulder and the non-
driving edge shoulder, and if he could see that, then, he

' could photograph it.

I'm going to show by the photographs that we have
in evidence or marked for identification that he made the
Exhibits 1 through 6, 99-A through F, and the blow-ups that
I made, that you cannot see that through his photomicrographs
-either because he negligently prepared them and this is an
indication of the kindg of work that he does —-

THE COURT: How do you expect to do it by them?

MR. DENNY: Because on these you can see them and these
are good photographs which show the edges, which show the
ridges, which show the land impressions. 2and they are cleax
and Ehey can be made clear.

N THE COURT: Well, hehas not, as I heard his testimony,

*.{ he has not stated that they can't be made clear. He simply
'S sald that with,what he had and what he used, he had difficulty

in .

: MR. DENNX .1WEll, -that*®s relevant, too, your Honor. That
goes agaln to hls expertise here and goes again to the opinion
that he formedﬁ ?
MR. KAY: The problem is, your Honor, and I mentioned

this yesterday, and I gon't know if your Honor remembeérs, the
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Sheriffs had nothing to do with the production of these
photographs. They have no sensitive equipment that produced
Pictures like this. This was done by Mr, Wolfer over at the
police department. And this wasn't done with an American
Optical Company camera.

MR, DENNY: How do you know?

MR. KAY: Because I talked to Wolfer, I know.

MR. DENNY: Well, in the fixst place, it doesn't matter

whether it was done with one camera or on the other. Iwo years|

ago -

THE COURT: The Court is going to sustain the objection.

. The Court sustains the objection. The Court believes it is

immaterial.

MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honor.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings wexe had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

Q BY MR. DENNY: Sergeant Christansen, I believe you
indicated earlier in thé course of your testimony that when the
people from the American Optical Company camé a couple of years
ago, when the Sheriffs department bought, purchased, was
given, whatever, acquired the particular American Optical

compaﬁy“comparison microscope, that they were a@ble to produce

S 1

_good, clear, clean photomicrographs of bullets, is that correct

A Yes, sir.

j-é . ’%hetéép%eseptatiVes were?
A Yés,‘sir: -
Q. ;eﬂig:h;_ quality?

A Yes, high quality.

. 1 .a\
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Q And that under their direction you were able to
produce good, clear, clean, high quality photomicrographs?

A Yes, sir. _

Q What do you mean by & good; clear, clean,high
quality photomicrograph?

A Showing a great deal of detail, clear.

Q Oﬂe that would show the land shoulder impressions
if there were any on a bullet?

‘A A Yes.
Q One that would show some reasonable clarity of

. tha st:riation marksa«on a bullet?

i
A! - Yes. -

-9 , And the pilctures that you prepared pursuant to
court order, do they show dny of those things?

Lo LAY . Yes,
Q With any degree of clarity?
A Yes.

Q What do they show with any degree of clarity?

A They show some individual striations and they
show -- I believe one of them shows portions of the land
shoulders.

Q Portions of the land shoulders?

A Yes, six. »

Q One of them ghows portions of the land shoulders
of which bullet?

A The evidence bullet.

Q The evidence bullet?

A Yes, sir.
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! ,‘ SEI'I.-

;. would be ‘to thé operator's right as they face the -~

Q All right. For the jury's edification, can you
" describe how you set up the bullets in order to photograph
them?

Yes, sir.

Q How you set them up in thig particular case.
A Yes, sir.

The bullets are placed on the stagesg or the
individual holding devices which are adjustable. They are
held on by bees wax. The bullets are lighted from the side
with indirect lighting.

Q Well, excuse me just a moment, Sergeant Christan~

Do you place them back to back, nose to nose or
nogeg .going ‘in the same direction?

. L
I b

A " Noses gomg in the same direction.
T, Q " .And in which direction?
A In this cade, it was awdy from the stages. It

Q Ag the operator faces the microscope?

A -~ microscope, yes, sir.

Q And which bullet was on the left and which bullet

was on the right?

A The evidence bullet w@s on the right. The test
bullet was on the left.

Q All right. And your -~ when you make a picture,
does the picture come out the same way with the evidence
bullet on the right anci the test bullet on the left?

A I believe so. I'm redlly not sure.
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3a~3 1 Q Well, the photograph shows exactly what the
. 2 eye sees, as you are looking dowm, doesn’t 1t?
3 A Yes. The photograph shows what the eye sees
t 4 | @&s you ave looking down, However, the negative can be

flopped when it is printed, ig my understanding., There are

Ve
o

6 a great many things that can hA.ippen; As far as I know,
7 | 1f it is ::"eprofduced normally, they will be in the same
8 relative position.
9 | Q Well, you marked the negatives in these cases
0 | with the numbers?
n | A We did.
12 Q And edch number wes placed on the proper side
18 c{jﬁ the negative, either the shiny side or the dull gide so
_ : CO | that: they were all in sequence that way, is that right?
..é_'_ Lo 7 A Yes.
NP A Q All right. So that in this case you konow
i7 (B pg‘:_:sciﬁaliy jﬁ_ﬁatﬁth@ negatives weren 't £lopped in printing?
19 . ;.’ . ?All right. Otherwise, the numerals would be
20 '-backwards, is that right?
a o e vl
2 . Q And the numerals in these exhibits, 100-A through|
% F, are not backwards, they've all in proper order?
u | A Yes, they appear to be.
; B Q Now, égain, I'm sorry, I didn't nake & note of
PN % | it. You said the evidence bullet om the right and the test

# bullet on the left, and they were facing nose to the right?

® A Yes, sir, I believe so.
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3a-4 . Q Well, is that the way you normally set them up?
.- . | A That is the normal memer, yes, sir.
5 Q All right. Then, you go ahead and make the
T . | adjustments for light.
P 5 And did you line them up in some way so as to
6 attempt to line up what appeared to be land impressions
¢ | on any particular land mark on the evidence bullet?
8 A Uh, we 1lined them up so that the land mark
o |  that was visible on the evidence bullet appeared to coincide
» with the land mark on the test bullet. |
un | Q Well, do you recall in so lining them up,
2 | was that the picture, then, that you took first and labeled 1}
1 | A I don't recall,
i 14 Q Well, wam there any particular rhyme or reason
. 15 to the numbering that you used, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6?
) 16 | _ A No. It was just 28 sequence numbexing.
17 : B 4 Well, did you number those negatives just sort
18 ¢ . of randomly after the negatives came out of the wagh and
"o the drying process?
w0 | > A . No, the numbers -~ the negatives were numbered,
a i I ’t;eli’ce,s;é; i:y Sefgo;;lnt Warner prior to the shooting or just
2 Ezai‘f_i.:er*’jt“aki.,ng‘ the photo. I'm not a photographer. 1I'm mot
23 | suré.qf thé Iprocess, but it was done at the time that the
3 fls. 2 | pictures Wére ‘taken.
‘ . 25
. 26
‘ R 27
® .
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R T

L2

?

Q In other words,; then, they were. nuimbered

serially 1, 2, 3 on the negatives as the plctures were taken

or just -~

A Jugt ==

Q -= or prior to?
A Just prior to or just after they were taken,

Q All right. Now, then, showing you 100-A.
Does that picture depict to you the land
impressions showing the shoulders of the land impressions
on the test bullet?

The test bullet; by the way, as you dre looking

at it with the nuwber on the bottom is towards the bottom,
is that correct?
A That's correct, yes, sir.

I am not sure. T believe this 1s probably a

shoulder (indicating), the left portion of the photo.

Q When you say this is probably a shotilder, you
indicate 4 line on the -~ a light white line on the far
left-hand portim of the photograph.

Would you like to draw an oblong mark around

that line with this red felt marking pen?

(Wi‘mesa complies.)
: Q,‘ , . -Well, mow, you 've dravm that up into the half
of tb,e piqture depicting the evidence bullet. There's no

; merking of a shoulder impression on the evidence bullet,

ig there?

A There is & faint line there. I can't digtinguish
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."t.'est bullet here, near the center of the photo.

23 | .
." 3

g again onx thq test, bullet (indicating).

% |-

whether it is a shoulder or not.

Q Well, if you can't disuinguish whether it is
a shoulder or not, you're not in a position to say that that
is a shoulder marking from the land impression, are you?

A No, sir.

Q Well, then, perhaps for a better identification, |
do you want to just gort of cross out that line on the
evidence bullet so that you are not indicating that that's
a shoulder impression and the only one, then, that you
would say, possibly, and you do say possibly a shoulder
impression is the unremaining hatched mark line, is that
correct? ' |

A That's correct.
Q And then, showing you No. 2.
Do you see any shoulder marks on the test
bullet there?
A No, sir.
Q All xright, showing you No. 3.
Do you see any shoulder marks on the test
bullet there?
'A I see what is possibly a shoulder mark on the

Q A shotlder mark near the center of the photo.
Would you 1like to mark that in red and only

p - (Witnegs complies.)
AT 2 BY MR. DENNY: Showing you photograph No. 4.
IR Da you see dany shoulder mark on the test bullet
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there?

A I see what may be & shoulder mark in thig photo.

Q Are you saying that it is just possible that it
could be a shoulder mark or can you say with any certaiﬁty
at all it is a shoulder mark?

A I cannot say with any certainty at all that it
is & shoulder mark, no, sir.

Q A1l right., What is the mark, then, that you say’
may be a shouldex mark? ‘ ‘

* A Towards the right portion of the photo.

Q Well, would you like to, again, put an oblong
circle there on just the evidence bullet.

I take if, sir, that you cannot gee anything
that even appears to be a shoulder mark on the evidence
bullet, is that right?

A Well, nothing that I would care to identify as
a shoulder’mark ori the evidence bullet, no, sir,

Q All right. And I’m notsure whether I misspoke
myself when I said make a red mark arvound the test bullet
or evidence bullet. Whichever I previously said, you made
a red mark around the ~~ what you sdy may be & ghoulder mark
on the test bullet?

That 's correct?

1s that right?

Yes.

Agein, on the lower portion of the photograph?
Yeg, sirn.

,.f"d‘o- > O O O >

*

.. ;Now, showing you photograph No. 5.

.
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v | S L K Do you see anything there that appears to be
. 2 |-, 0% that yqu‘,-t-:;agld say with any degree ofcertainty is a
3 shoulder mark?
I s A Yes, I see what could be a shoulder mazk.
& 5 | Q Again, thls is just possibly a shoulder mark,
6 | is that right?
1 A That's correct.
8 Q All right. And would you indicate that, please,
9 by circling it in red?
10 (Witnegs complies,)
11 Q BY MR. DENNY: And you have circled, now, on
12 ‘photograph No. 5, a mark over about the left-hend third of
18 the picture, is that right?
$ 14 A Yes, sir.
.“ 15 Q And, again, you see mothing that you could even
16 say possibly resembles & shoulder mark on the evidence
17 bullet, is that right?
18 A Well, yes, the portion directly in line with
19 that regsembles a shoulder mark on the evidence bullet.
20 Whether it 1s or not, I don't know.
2l Q Resembles?
4 f£ls. 2 A That's correct.
23
24
. 25
y 26
. .5 27
. w | 4

Ty
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Q well, in what way does it resemble a thoulder mark?

A The¢ appearance is similar to the appearance of a
shoulder mark.

Q And what sort of appearance does a shoulder mark
have?

A A shoulder mark on a flat photograph appears as a
series of striations ~- a raised portion, actually.

Q Well, does not a shoulder mark on a photomicro-

graph -~ that's any kind of decent photomicrograph -- @ppear as

rather a sharp, distinct, darker line, or width of darkness?
Along the bullet?

A On some photomicrographs, yes, sir.

MR. DENNY: All right. Ladies and gentlemen, we'll take
a short recess ndw.

You are admonished during the recess not to

| converse amongst yourselves nor with anyone else, nor permit

anyone to converse with you on any subject connected with the
matter, nor to form nor express any opinion on it until it
is finally submitted to you.

incidentally, a court oxrder that exp: rts prepare
photographs or exhibite may be made at the requc.t of either
party, on the Court's own motion.

The fact that the Court made such an order does not

inply an opinion of the Court as to the weight of the evidence

| ik any way.
26 {7

All right. Ten minutes, ladies and yentlemen.

- Be back at 11:00-o'clock.

EY

You may 'step down, Sergeant.
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- that ==

' photomicrograph, to be able to show what land impressions do

' disclose very distinct land impressions, with land shoulder

>. the preparation of those photographs. They don't have that

(Pause in the proceedings while the members of the
jury exited the courtroom.)}

THE COURT: Mr. Denny -~ the recoxrd will show that the
jurors have left -- the Court didn't mean to preclude you from
showing, if you wish to show, that better pictures could have
been made, better than those which the witness made with what
he used in the Sheriff's crime laboratory.

But I think that's implicit in his testimony.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, again, with testimony

THE COURT: And I'm_referring to your offer of H, I, J ~~-
or, I, J, XK and L.

MR, DENNY: Your Honor, I think it¥s relevant at this
time, since Sergeant Christansen has stated what land impression

and land shoulder impressions do look like on a gpod, clear

look like on a good, ¢lear photograph; because they don‘t look
anything like -- like what we have got in these photaographs
{indicating) .
Thege, particularly Exhibit I «-
THE COURT: Well, you are talking about the bullets,
pictures of the bullets, test bullets and evidence bullets in

the Kirschke case?

MR. DENNY: That is correct, your Honor. And they do

impressions, very clear and distinct.

‘MR. KAY: Bukt also, the Shexifis had nothing to do with

+
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type (of equipmént.
“MR. DENNY: it doesn't matter whether they have the type

of‘equipﬁeﬁﬁ,;ﬁheﬁhér they had anything to do with it or not.

If this gentleman can say that he can identify --

THE COURT: Let*s take & look at thems. The photographs
were ordered made at the Court*s order, at your request.

MR. DENNY: That'sg gorrect, your Honor.

THE COURT:; This witness had formulated his opinion
before he had the photographs.

MR. DENNY: That®s correct, your Honor.

THE COURT: The photographa, as he has stated, did not
assist him in forming his opinion,

MR. DENNY: They sure as heck can assist the juxry in
determining whether that initial opinion was proper or
erroneous, though.

THE COURT: Well --

MR, DENNY: And this is why I got them. That's why I
agked for them.

THE COURT: You believe that the photographs that he has
can assist the jury?

MR. DENNY: Absolutely. Because they will show ~-

THE COURT: What do the Kirechke files have to do -- if

they were admitted into evidence, then, what place would they

have in evidence?

MR. DENNY: Your HOnor --
THE COURT: They simply show that better photographs coul

have been nmade. .

_MR, DENNY¥: All right, your Honor. Let's just assume thag

¢
1
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4 1| thig is —-
. ‘ 2 |” "' +HE'COURT: And He'adnits that better photographs could be

PR

« 4
SO IS

te

3 | made..'
4 MR. DENNY: ~All right. But now, he says, "I look at these
.o 5 photograpﬁs;fééri through <6, and I see what appear to be
6 | 1and shoulder impressions. And I see here, here, here."”
7 On one point, he pickse out a very light area, a
8 light -~ a highlighted line; on another part, he picks out
$ | what appears to be both a dark and a lighted line that appears
10 | to be, rather than a shoulder impression, a raised portion.
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.",\‘

" marks; gtriations, various examples of marks on a bullet?

~ THE GOURT. N,ow, what you want to do, Mr. Denny, is

Show hm thos;a Kj,rgchke photographg =~
PR MR. DENNY' 1'11 show him just --

THE GOURT* -~ and go through them and show shouldex

MR, DENNY: No, your Honor. All I want to do is show
him -- in this case, I == and ask him if he can show where
the shoulder marks are here.

THE COURT: I can't see that they would be relevant.

MR. DENNY; Because, your Honor, they are far different
and they do show clearly what shoulder marks are. '

And he hds stated under oath now, before the
Jury, that shoulder marks can be a light linej; they can be
a dark line; they can be any ~-

MR. KAY: But they are also pictures of different
bullets. '

THE COURT; Different bullets and different camerads.

MR, DENNY: The camera doesn’t matter, your Honor.
The camera has -~ the camera gees what the eye sees. The
camera doesn’t matter.

It's the operator that matters.
And one of the things that I have -~

THE CQURT: But the witness; in forming his opinion,
and in expressging his opinion, did not utilize these
photographs. He didn't see what the camera saw before he
“arrived dt his opiniom.

‘ MR. DENNY: Yes, he did, your Honor. He sdw -«

THE COURT: He did?
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© .. MR. DENNY: - what the camem saw, what was in the
microscope.

THE COURT: What was in those photographs?

. MR.' DENNY: ' Hé-saw ==

THE COURT: Tile. photographs were not ordered until
iégm'g;{:ime thil yeazr.

- MR mﬁﬁ‘f: The bullets don 't change, your Honor.
THE COURT: But =-

MR. DENNY: ‘The bullets don't change.

THE COURT; ~- we do not know that he saw what the
camera saw, because he may have had a different focal length;
he might have had his microscope prepared differently.

You don't have that background established. And
the Court can't see that these photographs -- these Kirschke
photographs would be material whatever, except to show that
a better photograph could have been made with other equipment.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, suppose I show, in
Guinther's -- or, Mathews' book here, which he says is &
recognized work, & plcture to the ji:ry of a land impression,
a good picture of a land - .. shoulder impression.

THE COURT: All right. Now, what difference would that |
make, Mr. Denny? What relevance would that have?

MR. DENNY: It would have relevance, your Honox, to
show that when he identifies land shoulder impressioms now,
here, on these photographs, he is identifying things that
are not land shoulder impressions.

THE COURT: But the photographs were not used by him
in making the determination, and he says that -«

I
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‘! look at those pictures, and I can say, 'That looks like &

:’_*i,mpression ety

" at vhat is a photograph of a real land shoulder impression

MR. DENNY: But your Honor, whether they're used or not,
he's testified as an expert now. "I can look here --" and thils
goes to the weight of his testimony and his credibility as an |
je;;p_ert. If he sits himgelf up on the stand and says, "I can

land shoulder impresslon, that looks like a land shoulder

t -,

MR. KAY. That s not what he said.
DENNY'--“ 'that appears to be a land shoulder

imprgssi;qn, . and he circles them, and then anybody can look

and see that what he's pointing to could not possibly be a
land shoulder impression, his credibility as an expert, the
welght of his testimony as an expert, is decreased.

And the jury receives an instruction that you can -
give the testimony of an expert such weight as you feel it
desgerves; and no more, And this is" why I am spending a day
and a half on cross-examining this gentleman, because his
credibility and his expertise is in issue, 8s far as the
defendant is ccncerneci.

His statement that be saw a bullet, and he looked |
at a8 bullet, and from his examination of a bullet, he could |
tell -- '

THE GOURT: So far as the picture is concerned, then
you believe that you will be dble to ~~ the Kirschke pictures,
you will be able to prove, by the ezpert whom you will
present, that a certain area on the pictures is a land

shoulder impression?
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MR. KAY:
Rirschke picture.
Hinman bullet.

The Kirschke bullet is irrelevant.

THE COURT:
:{;: : I‘IR. DENNY:

But this is irrelevant, what it is on the

It's what it is with our bullet, the

Is that what you mean, Mr. Demmy?
Well, I plan to -~

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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4b-1 1 THE QOURT: Or that you will be able to show --

. 2 | : ‘MR. DENNY: I plan to show it by Mr. Christansen, by
3 | $er§é§nf Christansen, that what appeard here in Exhibit I
T ‘Q f' is a land shoulder impression.

THE COURT~ I can t see the relevance, when the

g
“

‘

6 ., phdtoq::aphs were not uged by == neither the Kirschke

7| photOgraphs nor i:he photographs he took, at court order =-

8 were used by him in order to arrive at an opinion.
9 ., - MR, DENNY: Well, your Honor, the jury --
L THE£ cOUR'i'= !And you yourself say that the photographs
11 | ordered were a very poor guality -~ or, you infer that.
12 The Sergeant says he is not an expert in phoko-
13 micrography, and you have established that on your cross

; 14 examination,

.h B I think this is a point at which the Court must
16 say that some utilization of the Court®s discretion must take
= place. I -- I can see what you are driving at, but --

18 MR, DENNY: Well, your Honor, the only thing I will

¥ ! say == and then I will cease any further argument on the

2 matter, becauge I have an idea that itfs futile; but again,
a gimply for the record -~ this jury is asked to determine the

2 credibility of an expert witness.

2 I certainly intend to introduce these photo-

# micrographe ihto evidence, so the jury =--

b MR. KAY: They already have been.
. % THE COURT: Which?
b
. 21 MR, DENNY: That is, the 99 sgries and the defendantts

2 blow-up of the 99 series.
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THE COURT: Very well.
MR. KAY: They have already been admitted, I think.
- THE COURT: Yes.

fﬁ,Mﬁ. DENNY: All right. Now, the jury, then, is going to

{bé.éble to look at these.

THE COURT» All right. I'm following you sc far.

'\ MR. DENNY.a And t:he jury is going to say, "Oh, boy.
Well, the expert, you kriow, the expert says that®s (indicating)
a 1@nd éhoulder 1hpression, or could be, on Exhibit 99-A.
"And gee, he circled this thing on 99-3. Well,;

' i | ]

he‘s an expert, and so he says that®s a land impression, so

4

!

that must be a land impression.

“And golly, he circled this thing on number four
and said that's a land impression, so -- you know, he's an
expert, so it must be a land impression.”

THE COURT: All right. He testifies that certain things
on the photographs 100-A through -G, that certain things
are land impressions; certain things are other markings ?hat
he identifies on the 100 series.

MR. DENNY: And I ~=~

THE COURT: Now, you have got that in the record, so0 =--

MR. DENNY: All right. A&nd I want to show -

THE COURT: Where are you going to go from herxe?

MR. DENNY: I want to show -- by other exhibits which
they can look at and compare, true land impressiong == tﬁat
there is no way for any expert to look at these photographs
and say, "Oh, that's a land impression," because there's just

not enough detail on these pictures to do that, and to make

CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES .
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+
J

that opinion.
MR. KAY: Well ~--
MR. DENNY: It is an opinion.
THE COURT: Isn't that a matter of argument for you to
make?
¥ MR. DENNY: But your Honor, if the =
~EHE COURT: The sergeant has already expressed himself

‘that, in his opinion, the pictures —- 100-A through -G —- do

- refleckt that. - 2

o 1 i"
S T B
MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, if the jury has another

picture Of Anvther bullet, with particular clear land

)
4 1 11,

impréssibﬁs;‘td'éompare themeselves =~ which I think they
’S?{!Quzld ha‘f ‘ ‘;-‘. 1 ;

THE COURT: Then they will know that it's possible to
make a better .picture. (

MR, DENNY: Then they will know what a land impression
looks like, and know that these ~-

THE COURT: They will know what a land impression looks
like on a better picture.

MR. DENNY: They will know what a land impression looks
like on a bullet.

THE COURT: A picture of a bullet.

MR. DENNY: That may be so. But the mere fact that
you have poor résolution, perhaps, or a bit out of focus doesnf_
change the definition of the land impression.

THE COURT: I think anyone can see that the pictures
in 100 are not the guality that somebody with a better camera

and with more expertise in photography could make.
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‘MR. DENNY:

would stop arguing, and if the Court is going to make its

ruling, I will obviously abide by the ruling.

THE COURT:

better photograph to show that perhaps the work of the
Sheriff's laboratory was slipshod or inexpert, in producing

the photomicrographs, the Court believes that that would be

adniisgible.

MR. DENNY:

e

Well, your Honor, I == I have said that I

The point ig, if you simply wish to have a

Well, your Homor, I would love t0 have ==
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‘ﬁt\i'lize the photograph in 100 in arriving at his opinion.
0 - M

1§ the' Sheriff wénted to take that bullet back and make some

THE COURT: And the Court believes 1t would be
admigsible, if you can establish evidence that the Sergeant~-
by other opinion -- that the Sergesdnt is Incorrect when he
expregsges an opinion that the markings on 100 are not what
he says they axe.

But you must alse vemember that it would simply
be attacking his credibility as an expert, since -- in
determining the markings as shown in 100, because he didn 't

MR. DENNY: That's not the point at all, your Honor.
I am not seeking to attack his opinion on that, ,
. (L am gecking to attack his expertise in identify-

o DME°COURT: Well, he has already --
' MR. DENNY: At any rate, your Hémor, 1 would be happy

good photomicrographs, if he can, that show land shoulder
impressions. Because he can't.

THE COURT: Well, he has already expressed himgelf as
to what he believes these markings are im 100. Whether he's
right or wrong, I would submit to you, can be established
perhaps by showing other evidence of other opinion as to whatv
the markings are ~=- i£ indeed, anyone can determine from
thoge photographs,; =<

MR. DENNY: That's what I will do, your Honor.

THE COURT: -~ photographs in 100, what they are.

I'm sorry. I didn't hear your last remark.

MR. DENNY: I sald: ‘That is what I will do.
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ERE

‘.Withdraw these -

v Tl

THE COURT: Well, I certainly believe that you can do
that,

MR, DENNY: I do, too.

THE COURT: But I think it's time-consuming at this
time to have him examine the Kirgchke photographs and in any
way compare them with what he has in 100.

MR. DENNY: May we have a few extra minutes, your Honor;.
even though the jury has been out a little bit longer than
was indicated?

THE COURT: Yes, you may. Since we consumed such time
here, you may have 2 few moments. |
| (Short pause in the proceedings.)

MR. DENNY: No. Your Honor -- Steve, don't leave for

i

just a moment.
3 o . Your Honbr, perhaps for ease of the cletk’s
handling tﬁese, 1i: would be better if we could simply

THE COUR'I* The Kirgchke photographs?
. 'MR..DENNY: -- as -- well, I don't know. I think they
gtill -- because if there's any question in the record, can
we simply mark them for identification by reference, and then
return them to the clerk's office?
That's what I intended to do. They're marked

by reference, themn.,

MR, KAY: I think they already were.

THE COURT: Do you have the case number on 1t?

MR, DENNY: ZIt's on the back there.

MR. KAY: I think that’s how Mr. Denny had them marked

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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in the beginning.
THE COURT:
number?

MR. DENNY:

(Mid-morning recess,)

:
~ e ;
a M
'R : .
3 "‘ }‘ 1
* [ Y :" f‘n"t
1 R sl
e & ¥ -
a0 R

Would the reporter, then; pick up the case

It's 222633,
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THE COQURT: The defendant is present with his ~=-
Mr. Denny is here, his counsel. All jurors are in the box.
Let's proceed.
Q BY MR. DENNY: Now, Sergeant Christansen, I think
we had stopped about along the way on photograph No. 100-E.
That is photograph No, 5 in the series. And you had marked
what you said appeared to be a land shoulder impression on the
test bullet, the bottom bullet on No. 5. And I think you had
said that possibly on the evidence bullet there might be a
land shoulder mark above that, directly above that:; is that
right?
A Yes, sir.
Q ALl right. Would you mark that with the red
marking pen with a second oval? '
(Witness complies.)
Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. Aand then, going on
to photograph No. 6, which is 100-F..
Bo you see what appears to be, on the test bullet,
any sort of land shoulder impzession?
A Yes, ®mir, this area here (indicating).
Q Well, you®ve indicated what appears to be a light
line on the left with a dark Lline a little bit to the right of

R
4
L]

;-19; striation marking about a third of the way into the

picture to the left; would you circle that?

: X {

LA ves, sizs 0L

' (Witneés-coﬁpiies.)

bs. %R*Mé.}HENNYz all right. 2And do you see anything

th%t appears to be a lggd shoulder impression on the evidencs
o o, ! }
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bullet?
A Well, I seée what could be a land shouider on the

evidence bullet.

Q But you would not say with any definiteness that
it was?

A No, sir.

Q Well, do you want to circle that area anyway and

perhaps put a guestion mark there?
{Wwitness complies.)
Q ALl right. All right, =ir.
Now, if I may go back just a moment.
THE COURT: Mr. Denny and Mr, Kay, very briefly.
{(Whereupon, proceedings were had at the bench
amonyg Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the jury,
which was not reported:)
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the jurys)
Q BY MR. DENNY: Mr. Christansen —=
May I approach the witness again, your Honox?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.
Q BY MR. DENNY: Sergeant Christansen, I'm sorry,.
I have a volume, Identification of Firearms by Gunther. AaAnd
you have indicated that he is at least one of the recognized
authors .in the field, is that xright?
A" Yes, he has written in the field.
ﬁﬁf' Q all right. On Page 23 thereof, -Figure 23, there is
a é@otoqicrograp@ of_what appears to be a copper-jacketed

-

: R G Foooove o
glug or bullet; is that corzeckt?
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A | Yes, sir.

Q Does that show the land shoulder impressions that
would have been made by the lands of the gun from which that
bullet was fired? l

A Yes, quite distinctly.

Quite distinctly.

Now I donft like to mark up somebody else's
book, would you just lightly mark an arrow to the -- does it
show both land shoulder impreasions, by the way, the driving
edge and the non-driving shoulder? |

A Yes, it does.

Q All right. Would you draw an arrow, just a single
arrow to the middle of the land shoulder impression which showé
the driving edge?

(Witness complies.)

Q BY MR. DENNY: And perhaps just right above it,
a D' for driving edge.

{Witness complies,)

Q BY MR. DENNY: And then, would you make another
arrow, perhaps midway down the shoulder of the land shouldex
impression of the non-driving edge and mark that "ND"?

{(Witness complies.)

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. Perhaps you*d better
mark the arrow with a "D" just a little bit heavier so it is
a little bit more visible.

(Witness complies.)
;ME.;DENNYx All xight, your Honox, again with the provisb

that & -~ gither a photograph of this or a Xerox copy will be |

Talr 0 .
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1 made available, may t:h:.s be marked and received as defendant®s
. 2 next in ﬁrde:r: so the Jury may be permitted to see 1t7?
3 .. THE COURT: . It ?;ll he M for identification. It will

*

4 | be received as M.

tu
o

MR. DENNY: I wonder, your Homor, if I could just pass
& before the jurors with this or perhaps pass the book down with
7 the admonition that they not read any of the material but

8 simply look at the picture?

9 THE COURT: Very well, you may, very guickly, ladies
10 and gentlemen.
n (Whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings

12 while the book was passed throughout the members of the jury.)

13 Q BY MR. DENNY: Now, again, going to Volume 1 of
,.“ 14 Mathews Firearms Identification, the work which you said you

15

16

have used in the past for the specifications of the various
guns.

o You indicated that among the guns whose bullets youy

18 personally checked to determine that they were compatible with

10 or similar to the bullet fired from =- or the evidence

IDM&EV 20 bullet, the bullet recovered from the howme, were bullets from
A the Star and the Walther, is that right?
2 A Yes, sir.
% Q 9-millimeter automatics?
2 A Yes, sir.
! . % - Q All right. Now, I've taken the liberty of making
. % a Xerox copy of Page 139 and Page 140, and so you might check
. ' 7 them. You want to check to make sure that they are accurate

= reproductions of the book itself?

S , . CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES
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A

J""- ‘; Lo
grooves, right-

¥y

1 "'.? ’
P
IR o B

60 or some 9-millimeter automatic pistols with six lahds and

All right, Page 140.
Uh»""‘huho . ~

:fi Q,“.

Then, agéinétﬁﬁey set forth those two pages, the

! 4 ‘1 v

,Y%S:,j'. sirs- .

hand twists; is that right?
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- khe Radom =~ or Radom ~~ is Sergeant Christansen's statement
L e maseE T o

Q As well as certain others, with fewer or more
lands and grooves and different twists; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. Now -~

All righ.t. Your Honor, may these two pages,
simply for the purposes of identification, be marked as
Defendant 's N for identification?

THE COURT: So drderéd. N for fdentification.

Q BY MR. DENNY; Now, going to the Walther -- and
vou'll £ind that on page 140 ~~ what are the widths of the
lands set forth there, as far ag the specifications go?

MR. KAY: It's irrelevant.

MR. DENNY: This goeg to the ~-

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, excuse me. This goes
to the identification in hig --

THE COURT: Well, do you wish to argue at the bench?
MR, DENNY: Yes, I do, your Honor.
(Whereupon the following proceedings were had
‘ at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the
h,eﬁ::mg of the jury:)
MR. DENNY‘ Your Honor, part of the means of identify~ |
'ing the bullet, as one being compatible with that fired from

;:hat, based on his observation of the evidence bullet, the
bullet recovered from the Topangs Canyon home, that this
bullet == that he could sée on the bullet land impressiong;
and that the land impressions that he saw led him to form

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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S 5- ¢ MR..DENNY: © Your Honor, he is not going to be able to

or approximately 1 to 2 ratio.

the opinion that it had a land to groove ratio of 1 to 1;
that isg, that the lands were ag wide ag the grooves.

He then further stated in his weport, a&s he has
testified heve, that comparable guns -- or, comparable bullets
on £lle from guns with comparable ratics were, among others,
the Radom, the Star, and the Walthex.

I intend to show, by this series of questions,
that the Walther has a ratio of about 52 mils to 134 mils -~
or two and a half to one -~ or, that is, one to two and a
half, land to groove ratio;

- Thet the Star has & ratlo of 60 wmils to 126 mils,

THE COURT: Well, why don't you go directly to it
Mr. ﬁenny, e

MR. DENNY: T am going to --

THE COURT: ~- and agk him about it?

MR. DENNY: Well, he is not golng to be able to say that|
your Honox, without going through the mathematlcs, to show it;
and I am going to go through the mathematics with him -=
pﬁ;i.ch I have prepared here -~ to facilitate and expedite this-..
: - THE COURT: How long do you think that would take? An
591;3?

, - ¢ MRs DENNY::, Noj. your Henor. It shouldn't take move
** than about ‘ten. minutes ox 15 minutes at the most.
S THE GOURT° Why don’t you try 'asking him directly ‘whethel:

r

e about this ratio?

gsay =- and T want to be able to establish it with certainty,
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'} hend twist, is the Model PP; is that right?

2|

21

1

. the: width of the grooves ig?

before this jury -- ag to what the ratios are of the Star,
the Walther and the Radom, because the ratio of the Radom is
not 1 to 1; the ratio of the Radom is 84 mils to 102 mils,
which is about 8 to 10,

_ MR. RAY: Well, the ratlo of which Radom? Which
particuldar Radom?

MR, DENNY: Any Radom.

MR. KAY: Well, that's not true, because, you know,
we don't know, in thlg book, which one this guy is =~

THE COURT: ALl right. The Court will let you pursue
it.

MR, DENNY: Okay.

THE COURT: But let's do it with as much dispatch as
can, be -~

MR. DENNY: I'm going to attempt to. That's why I
prepared these things, your Honor, to facilitate it.

(Whereupon the following proceedings were had
in qpeﬁ court, within the presence and hearing of the
juxry:)

Q 'BY MR. DENNY: Now, Sergeant Christansen, again
looking at special qualifications for the widths of lands
of the Walther -~ and the only Walther that's shown as a
9 millimeter Walther, six lands and grooves, with a right~

A Yes, sir.
Q : 1 A’l‘l right The ~=- can you, from the width of
the 1ands, detemine s without some further arithmetic, what

oA
Ly
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A Not without some further arithmetic, sir.

Q All right. And that further arithmetic requires
you to determine what the circumference of the -~ the
clrcumference of the grooved diameter is; is that right?

A Yes.

MR. DENNY: All xight. May I have just & moment,
your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.
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{Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off
the record ensued at the counsel table between Mr. Denny ahd
Mr. Ka‘y o')

5‘37M§; DENNY: Yotr Honor, I have here a rough drawing

%
+

t E

Of =~ well, I have a rough drawing. And may that be marked
as defendant's -next ig order? I believe 07

. ' THE GOURT: Sp ordered, O for identification.
‘Q -

L]

‘BY Mﬁ.,pENNY: Now, Sergeant Chirstangen, showing
Ij o+, L

you this drawing, what does that appear ko represent ko you?

'y It's & line drawing of what appears to be a gun
barrel.
Q All xight. And the ~~ the circulaxr portion

appears to be the mouth of the gun barrel; is that correct?
A Thatts correct, yes, sir.
Q All right. And then, the raised poxtions, the six
raised portions appear to represent the lands?
Yes, sir.

And then the recessed portions the grooves?

Yes, sir.

c o O

And then the lines going, twisting back along the
barrel, reépresent what, would you say?
a ‘The shoulders of the lands and grooves.

-Q All right. And in this c¢ase, the two shoulders

are represented, one.shoulder in red and one shoulder in blue.
And what would that indicate to you?

A Uh -

Distinguishing between the shoulders?

A Oh, probably to distinguish which was the driving

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




Ak

-Dx,‘

ey

I

. =3

10

11

12

13

14

i5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

21

28

4799

W e

'shoulder.

Q All right. And with the twist indiocated on the
harrel here, which would bhe the driving shoulder?
A The shoulder indicated in -~ hmmm -- the shoulder

indicated it blue.
A .
Q... That's a right-hand twist, is it not? as the

ot

byllet comes out?

A (No response.)

i, "?qu Well, either as you look down the barrel this way,

R . ) .
or if you figure it coming out this way (indicating), it

imparts a rlght-hand_—- as the bullet is coming out, it is

. i

'comlng thls way (1ndicatxng), from down to up, would it not be?

v;A’- !,ﬁll rig@ﬁ.'uWhichever way you want it.

Q All right. So the red shoulder would be the driving
shoulder, and the blue shoulder would be the -~

MR. KAY: Well, I°'ll object to whichever way Mr. Denny
wants 1t. It's up to Sergeant Christgnsen, I thiﬁk, to answer
the guestion, whether it's a right or left twist.

I think, by hig motions up there, Sergeant

Christansen was indicating that it was a left ==

THE COURT: Well, don't argue, Mr, Kay. Just state an
oﬁjectihn, if you have an objection.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. Sergeant Christansen,

not leaving it up to me, but leaving it up to you, what would it

. represent to you? A right-hand twist with the driving shoulder|

indicated in red?
A I can't tell from your drawing.

Q All right. Now ==
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~ illustrative purposes.

- grooves, knowing the width of lands, if you have the width of

.ﬁhe'opposing land.

 bné;1qn&‘tolthe_t9§ of arother land, with arrows pointing to

- £rom shoulder to shoulder.

Your Honor, perhaps we can use this simply for

May we do that before the jury at this time?
THE COURT: Well, with further foundation, you may.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, in determining the width of

the bore ~~ when they talk about, in the specifications, the

width of the bore; what are they talking about?

? A The distance from the top of one land to the top of

s
g
+

Q All right. Could you draw a line between the top of
y . § : : { A

tox

}

each top of the land? And perhaps write on there "width of

4

boxe"? . .

A (Witness complies.)
b f Ail right;' Now, then, in order to determine the
width of the grooves, you have tolget the circumference of
the second circle that is made of the bottoms of the grooves;
is that right?

A I*m not sure.

Q Well, that®s the only way you can determine the

width of the grooves, isn't it?

a Well, the width of the groove would be the distance

Q All xight. Well, if I may, perhaps you could come
down here, before the jury.
{(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off the

record ensued at the counsel table between Mr, Depny and Mr. Kay
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S UL R O I
i

Q ‘ We‘a::e talking about the Walther PP, the Model PP

. ‘now that yod are talking about, is that right, the specs?

A Yes, this is the gpecifications that you have
indicated from the chart. '
Q All right. And the Walther EP is the model that |

you had reference to when you said that it had similar

| P

dimensions as far as the land to groove ratio -~ or let me
strike that and use your own 1anguage;

Bullets on file in this office with similar
chardcteristies to the recovered bullets include those fired
from .. Astra, Browning, Luger, Radom, Star and Wilther
semi-automatic pigtols.

So when you talked about the Walther in that
context, you were talking about the Walther PP, is that
right? |
Probably not,

Probably not?
No, sir.

O > L >

And why do you say probably not?

A Because the Walther P-38 in 9 millimeter ecaliber
is much more common, at least we run into a lot more of them.

Q Well, the P-38 that you talked about is listed
on page 139, put out by several different manufacturers,
is that correct?

A I don't kdow. It was put out in war time
Germany. AI don 't know how many manufacturers made the
weapon. '

Q Is that the Carl Walther Waffenfabrik listed on
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. page 139 under German Model P-38.

THE COURT: I don't understand the question.

. _;'; l,f; Héﬁsaid it wag put ocut in wax time Germany. He
doesn 't know the manufacturers.
" LR, peNNY: Well, he indicated the P-38 by Walther.

THE COURT: To your knowledge was thexe just one
manufacturer?

THE WLTNESS: No, sir. There were probably more.
Hdwefler, Walther held the paten.t‘ and, normally, for identi-
fication puzﬁoses, it is called a Widlther.

Q BY MR. DENNY: In other words, shown here in
Mathews' work are three manufacturers of the German Model
P-38, the Mauser Werke, Spreewerk G.m.b.H. Metallwaren dnd
Carl Walther Waffenfabrik -~ my Germsn not being so good --
is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Now, those then were the manufacturers of the
P~-387

A Yey, sir.

Q All right. And so when you weretalking about a
Walther, you were then talking about the Walther P~38 as
distinguished from the Walther Model PP put out by Carl
Walther Waffenfabrik? |

A I didn't specify models.

Q T know you didn't. That's vhat I am asking you.
You sald you were probably not referring to this one, the
Walther Model EP?

A That is correct,
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Ll But the Walther P-38, ig that right?

A Yes, sir,
e ;Al}[ right.
. Weli, ;];.'e't's go to the Star.
o . _,Which Star were you referring to ag shown on
page' 1407 +
. - &, .No particular model. There are many models
that éré éo éi&ée, The wea;:;ons I referred were as an aid
to the investigator.

Q All right, sir.

Well, then, the Star, having 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,
7, 8, 9 different models, the land width ranges anywhere from
36-thousandths of an inch to 70-thousandths of an inch, is
that right?
oA Yes, sir.

Q And they vary all the way in between?

A Yes, siv.

Q All right. So would you say that a fair average
of those would be about 60-thousandths -~

MR, KAY: Well, that's irvelevant. Ixrelevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, when you said that bullets
on file with similarities or with characterisi:ic':s similar to |
the evidence bullet included the Star, you were sort of
saying, as an avéra'ge » take any Star and it has -~

A No, six, I did not say take any Star. I said it
included bullets fired in Stars.

Q Ah, all right, which Star?
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the average Investigator in the field would be able to
’iqentify one Star model from the other; in any case.

Q

difference in the land widths of the Star models, ate there

4804

I don't know. I didn't speeify. I don't think

Well, there's quite a distinction, though, in

v

Yes, thete are.
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Q And so when you say it is similar to just any
Star, are you referring to one with narrow land widths or one
with the widesk possible land width?

A I'm referring to some of those that we have test-
fired and have bullets on file in our office. I cannot
differentiate between models.

Q . Well; do you know, then, which modelsg have a one-
to-one ratio, land to groove width?

A No, I do not.

‘ Q But that was one of the key things in this
evidénqgébullet as far as identification purposes, that it had
a bpé—to—one land to groove ratlo; isn’t that correct?

S A Yes, sir.

T - a ‘A1l right? And insofar as you can tell, can you
5 o

4

deterdine whether any Of the Stars models have a ope-to-one

land groove width ratio?

LﬂR. ﬁng ;Iirélevant.
. THE GOURT: Dverruled.
THE WITNESS: I can't tell from this chart, no, sir.
Q BY MR. DENNY: Can you tell whether the Radom
vis 35 has a one~to-one land to groove width ratio?
| Not from the information given on this chart.
You need further information?

Yes, sir.

Lol B S

All right. Let me see if I can provide that.
THE COURT: Mrs. Obradovich -- incidentally =—-
JUROR BRADOVICH: Your Honox.

THE COURT: Is there a question?
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Ta-2 T JUROR OBRADOVICH: About this thing.
. 2 THE COURT: Would you do it this way, would you write it

3 down? Just take a page Off -~ incidentally,you can all do that

o 4 at any time.
> 5 | JUROR OBRADOVICH: I can't understand something.
6 | THE COURT: Well, don't say it. Don't say what you

7 can*t understand or don't ask any gquestions. Our system,
8 fortunately, or unfortunately, depending on the way you view it
9 doesn®t allow that. But if you write a guestion down, hand it
10 to Mr. Kuczera, and I'll look at it and ask both com‘:;sel and

I | perhaps either or both counsel will choose to explain it for

12 | you or have it explained for you.
13 MR, KA¥: Your Honmor, Mr. Denny appears to have put up
§ u | a piec«?,of paper with some Ffiguring on it that he's done. I'm
._ 5 ; gdj:ﬁg 'tl:o object to that. That hasn‘t been admitted into
* "1,6 . 'twidenc‘:e.
‘ mol ,.-"_ ’ MR. DENNY% Well, ‘your Honor, may I have it marked forx
B - ident:.fa.ca‘ta.on and hava it used purely for illustrative
P iD 19 purpoaea ko, try; and aid and speed in the progress of the trial

2 here wha.ch i thmk 11: will do?

2 . ' THE COURT:, Apyth:.ng that will do that, the Court is
22 willin.g ta accept.
28 MR. DENNY: That’s fine, your Honor. That will be O
2 for identification. -‘ )

* . 2 THE COURT: It will be P, I believe.

¢ % | MR. DENNY: P, we're up that far, all right.

. : H '. THE COURT: Before you recount all of it, would you have

2 the Sergeant look at it?
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B

MR. DENNY: Yes. Would you care ko look at it?

THE COURT: All right. Would you look at it and if there
are calculations there that you underxstand or do not under-
stand --

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, may we go off the recoxrd for a
moment while I speak to Sergeant Christansen?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. DENNY: All right,

(Whexeupon, Mr, Denny, Mr. Kay and the witness
conferred Off the recoxd out of the hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: We'll let you gentlemen confer after the
recess. Before you do, however, let me direct your attention,
Sergeant, to what Mr. Denny has referred to as a rough drawing.

Actually, what does that represent, the end of a
barrel?

FHE WITNESS: Yes, sir. The end of a barrel, of a
;iﬁigéfweqpon.

! THE COURT: Would you explain to the jury what is -- this

%

*y

'/ Would you ekplain to the jury what is a land?
. How QQ-you spell it, f£irst?
.. THE WITNESS:  Land, l-a~p-d.
. THE COQURT: ?@Qw -~ ghow == ig a land depicted in that
xéugh dr%wing?

THE WITNESS: Yes, the end of the lands are.

THE COURT: What is the. lands? '

THE WITNESS: The lands are the raised portions in the

centexr of the bore.
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THE COURT: The barrel of the pistol or rifle is not

absolutely smooth. It has raised surfaces and lowered

surfaces, is that right?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: S0 the raised surfaces are the lanads?

THE WITNESS: 7Yes, sir.
THE COURT: All right. HNow, the -- show the jury the
grooves.

THE WITNESS: The grooveg are the lowered portions

between the lands.
wWhat's the word "bore" mean?

THE COURT: All right.

And we're speaking of the --
MR. DENNY: Pistols.
THE WITNESS: Bore is a term that merely meang the

hole or the diametexr of the hole through the center.
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THE COURT: What does the phrase "ratio of lands to
grooves" mean?
THE WITNESS: Ratio, 8s I use it, means the comparative|
width of the land and the groove. -
_ And 1€ I say 1 to 1, it means they ate approxi-
m;é-g:ely the same width.
| THE COURT: We still have two or three minutes. I
think that answers most of the inquirfes that I regeived by
mésaenger here.
| . (Laughter )
:‘-, MI{, DENNY' That's why I had made the diagram, because |
I thought there m:.ght be gsome questions.

AR Your Honor, before we get into the mathematics
here, I think it @ay be a good time for a bresk.

THE COURT: Would it inconvenience anyone to reassemble
at 1:00 o'clock? We will move along a little faster if we
come back at 1:00 o 'clock.

Does anyone have any luncheon plans that that
would greatly disturb?

Very well, we"ll recess, then, until 1:00
o'clock. I'll see you at that time.

During the recess, you are admonished that you
are not to converse amongst yourselves, nor wilith anyone
-elge, nor permit anyone to converse with you on any subject
connected with the matter, nor to form oxr express any
opinion on it until it is finally submitted to you.

1:00 o'clock.

(Whereupon, at 11:58 o’clock a.m. an adjéurnment'

L was taken until 1100 o'clock p.m. of the same day.)
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w |4
.?. 4o

“of mathematics, you indicated that on the evidence bullet,

s
1

having been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and

BY MR. DENNY:

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, JANUARY 27, 1972 1:00 P.M,

- e e

THE COURT: The record will show the jurors to be
present. The defendant is present with his counsel, Mr. Kay,
for the People.

ROBERT P. CHRISTANSEN,

the ' witness on the stand at the time of the noon recgess,

testified fqrther as follows:

e st e

A DR

CROSS~EXAMINATION (Continued)
T Sergeant Christansen, before we get into any kind

People's 31, you did find one land iwpression from which you
were able to determine the width, the approximate width of |
the land, one of the lands of the gun out of which that
bullet was fired; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And only one: ig that correct?

A I believe there was only one or one that was
Far clearer than the others.

Q Clear enough so that you could say that looking
at tﬁat, the gun from which the bullet was fired and which
had impressed that lmpression on the bhullet, had a land to
groove width ratio of approximately 1 to 17
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9=2 1 A Yes, sir.
. 2 Q All right. Now, you said further that you were
3 not able to see that with any assistance of a l0-powered
s . jeweler's loupe that I had up there for you or anything like
. 5 | that at the time yesterday that you were testifying; is that
6 | correct?
7 A I don't recall testifying to that, but that is
8 | correct.
o Q All right. But that you could gee 1t under

10 laboratory conditions with good lighting and your microscope
n | in youxr lab, is that right?

e |, L A Yes, sir.
i3 ¢ - Q There would then be no problem in your identifying.
i u | |. that part:!.t:ular 1and impression on this bullet were you to take
. . 15 v it back to the 1ab subject it to microacopic examination and
" 16 pla‘ce a xgai:k on it; is that correct?
v f‘ A "~- ‘Ihﬂt 8 correct.
B }IB, DENNY* Well, your Honor, at this time I would ask

v | ‘that the Court make such an order that he be permitted with,
0 in the company of a clerk -~ I think they have to do that -~
21 deputy clerk, to take the bullet to the lab, make such a

22 mark, mark it and have the clerk, the deputy clerk return it
2 | to this court still in evidence.

24 . THE COURT: The motion is denied.
°, % MR. DENNY: Well, may I be heard? May I approdch the
, % | ‘thench, your Honox?
. § 27 THE COURT: No, you may not. You may proceed with
28

your cross-examination.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



Tu

W,

”»

10

1

13

14

15

16

17

18 -

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

. 4813

MR, DENNY: May I make an offer of proof as to the
relevancy of that?

THE COURT: No, the Court denies the motion. You may
put it on the record later. Go ahead with your cross-
examination.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, may I put it on the
record before the Sergeant is excused?

THE COURT; Yes, you may.
You may approach the bench.
MR. DENNY: Thank you.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing
f the jury:)

' - MR. DENNY: Your Honor, 1 have mstintained consistently

*

) ;Emm the first time that I was glven the opportunity to

examine this bullet that it is not possible to see the land

,shouldez: z.mpréssions, any land shoulder impresgsions or, at

‘least, to seé two consecutive land shoulder impressions under

any magnificg,tion, £rom 10 magnification to 20 magnification,

to see the width of the lands on this bullet, |
Sergeant Christansen hes said two or three times

now thaﬁ he dz.d see that. That he is able to see it. That he

would be able to see it under a microgcope.
At this time I feel it is relevant In the extreme.
One, a&s to hig testimony as an expert and his
credibility; and
Two, to enable me and my expert to check on his

expertise and his testimony, since he has not previously
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1 identified it in any way, either on the pictures or on the

@ » | bullet itself, to have him specifically identify what
3 | . single land impressionm.
" 4 ‘f’ And he says theve's only one on that evidence
oo 5| Tullet he ssw that he says led him to believe that he could
. 6 divine from 1ooking at it the land to groove ratio was 1 to 1.

;‘.,' ’7 boTe Ls - ;t.t: is a key matter as far ag his testimony showing
s | that this gun - and I'Ll sdy, your Honor, the reason I'm
9 - tzakmg ag Long ag I am with this witness, is- tha-t in my
o ) opini.cm th:‘.s gun is the only possible corroborative evidence
n’ that the People have of Ella Bailey's testimony.

12 I contend that Ella Bailey is an accomplice, and
13 an accomplice as a matter of law. And they have to corroborate
v 1¢ ‘her testimony. And the only corroboration that they have |

which is independent of witnesses who I think I will be able
16 to impeach, purporting to relate admissions, the only

(29

7 | purportedly independent corroboration is Sergeant Christansen

18 | who testifies that Bruce Davis' gun may bave or could have

¥ | Fired this bullet.

20 And his credibility, therefore, is the key issue
9a flg, = in the corroboration that would be necessary.
.
23
24
s 25
¥
‘ 26
K 27

28
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9a~1 1 THE COURT: Well, in the Court's opinion the Salilent.
. 2 | points you brought out could have been brought out in half
3 | the time this cross examination has taken. But aside from that|]

4 the man has expressed his opinion. <You have photographs and

3y
en

he hasn’t been able to point it out on the photographs. He
6 | stateg —-
7 MR. DENNY: Well, of course he's said they’re bad
8 photographs. The fact he can't poink it out on the photo~
9 graphs, the People can then argue the photographs are bad, he
10 | can‘t point them out on the photographs.,
n But he saw them under the microscope with his naked
12 | eye and he saw that one land impression and it is there and
13 | the jurors are not going to bhe able to see it.

i 14 THE COURT: It is a guestion for the jury to decide.
. 15 And you haye an expert witness who presumably will say it

1]
16 can't be identified, and it is a matter to be determined.

7 MR, DENNY: Well, your Honor —-
18 ' THE COURT: People?
19 MR. KAY: I have to object to it. I can't see any

2 | relevance. -I have to agree with the Court, for a man that

4 said ii: could be any of 60 different types of Q-m:.llimeter

22 Radoms -

BT mn,s: COURT: Not Radoms, but 60 different types or makes.
o0 o | . ' : g
) . MR. KAY: -~ which there are probably a mlllz.on of, I
Moo B thmk we Yye guat spent dn extraoxdinary awount of time on this.
S5 ¥
, gt
. 2 Thus g ‘going ihto = wé‘ve been a day and a half already.
‘. ; 2 MR. DENNY- Your Honor, it is not only relevant to that, {

% | but he has testif’ied that he was able to determine from looking

LA ' .
L | N 1 ’ 4 N
. o < | S
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at the bullet, the evidence bullét at the time he first

examined it that it was fired from a gun with a worn barrel.

and, also, it was an undersized bullet.

Now, leaving apart the ghestion of whether it was
an undersized bullet, the People have, both in the Beausocleil
case and in the Manson case, made a good deal out of the
testimony that Sergeant Christansen was able to say in January
when he examined this gun that it was the bullet -~ strike
that.

Sergeant Christansen, when he examined the bullet

without. the gun in January of 1970, was able to say at that

L3

time that it was fired from a gun with a worn barrel. Ang,
heavens above, look, Mr. and Mrs. Juror, this gun has a worn
barrel.

Now, his credibility as an expert is in issue.

THE COURT: Well, the Court cannot see that having him
mark the bullet, and then having -- presumably having your
expeft look at the bullet where it is marked --

MR. DENNY: Having me, your Honor. Having me, under the
Sixth Amendment, the right --

THE COURT: Excuée me just a minute.

| The Court ¢annot see that having you or having
your expert examine the bullet after he has marked it tp show
whexe he believes the lands and the grooves are that he looked

at,;cén in any way assist the jury. There will still be the

4
+ B

conflict, presumably, between ==
‘MR, DENNY: Your Honor, I ah then going =--

;_'f;THE"goﬁRT}:’fd?beEween your expert and his expert.
.. & e ey .

i
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. 1 MR. DENNY: Your Honox, I am then going to ask the Court
. 2 for permission to have the bullet photomicrographed hy photo-
3 nicography s0 that we can look at that particular land

4 impression that he says is the land impression with good

* 5 photomicography. And then —=-
6 THE COURT: Well, the motion at this time --
7 MR. DENNY: <=~ and let the jury see that,
& | 7 Your Honor, if I may say, it deprives this

9 |. defendant the right of adequate counsel, for me not ko be able

¥ 1 to determine from a personal examination of that bullet what

| land impression -~ and it is just a single land impression —-
12 that this witness says is the land impression.
13 There are =-
..“; M MR. KAY: You have the whole bullet.
15

MR, DENNY: There are 360 degrees of that bullet and I

Xy

16 1 have looked at éach of the 360 degrees and have been unable

o to do so. And if he can point it out, that will aid counsel

1 in representing this defendant and presenting evidence to the

19 :
jury because --

10 for.  *® THE GOURT: All right, the motion is denied.
2 (Whereupon the following proceedings were had
22 ' in open court within the presence and hearing of the
» Jury?)
24
* 25

26

27

28
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grease pencil, is it posdible, Sergeant, from knowing the

= circmnference of the lower portion of the grooves of the gun?

-
« U

" ipiagipe»:it»yguld be possible for a mathematician.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Sergeant Christangen, I wondex if

you could come down to the board here, and using the red

bore of a gun ~- and let's pick up this Exhibit O again, so
the jury will have an idea of what we are talking about when
we are talking gbout the bore.

| Now, knowing the bore (indicating) of the gun,
the distance between fh&-toz:s of or;)posite lands, knowing
that distance? and Iknowing the depth of the grooves on

" opposite sides o:E the landg, is it posgible to determine the

YA U1 Ihig ig outside the fleld of my expertise. I

Q Well, are you stating, sir, that as & flredrms
expert, you cennot determine the outer portions of the
inside of a barrel? A gun barrel? The bore of a gun?

A Yes, 1 am stating this.

Q And that that is not one of the qualifications
of an expert, to be able to determine what the specifications]
are, by a little arithmetic?

A I have never heard this listed a&s one of the
qtztalificatims of an expert.

Q Well, sir, ig it not simple enough to simply
get the dldameter, and then find the circumference by &
multiplication, a sginple multiplication?

MR, KAY: TIrrelevant, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, in order to determine ~-

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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I |

) {éiﬁpls;fmﬁitiply the diameter by pi?

N

s "'ﬂ

strike that.

If you are going to dttempt to determine
mathematically what the width of the grooves is, and you
know what the width of the lands -~ or each land -- is,
can you determine the width of the groove, mathematically?

MR, RAY: Irrelevant.
THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: ©No, sir. I cammot.
Q BY MR, DENNY: It takes a mathematician to do
that?
A Yes, sir.
"‘} : Q :I_Q" : ;May,I bave the pencil?

e

Well, to find a circumference, C, don't you

MR. KAY: This is irrelevant, your Honox.

‘ ‘ i i '

THE CQURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. You may -~ well,

[
T

let's keep you down here a minute.

Looking again at the specifications set forth
in Mathews' book, in -~ now part of the two-page exhibit,
N for identification, first of all, when you indicated that~-|
and without looking at this point to respond to my question--
when you gay that among the guns with similar characteristics
ag the gun which may have fired this evidence bullet, there
wag the Browning semi-gutomatic pistol.

Which Browning did you have reference to? Any
particulax type Browning?

A I don't vecall. Probably the Browning High

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES .
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1 | Power; the Browning Model thirty -- thirty-five or thirty-

. 2 seven.

3 Q Well, you said you had bullets on file; is that
4 right?
o 5 A Yes, sir.
6 Q And you don 't recall how that bullet that's
7 on file was designated, as faxy 4 «-
8 | A No, I don't know at this time.
9 Q -~ from what type -~
10 | A No, sir.
n | Q And in the specifications here, on page 139 and
R a about the middle, under Browning, would that be claggified
f; ‘ EE as the Browning HP?
5 2% B A, - Yes, sir. .

.
. i . - » . H
N - 3 T , 3 . ’ [
.‘ 2 I A N
- 515: ' A y

§ ' So thut it would have a width of lands varying
| from, 70 one~hundredths of an inch -- I'm sorry -~ 74

16

oy -" one-hundredths of an inch to 90 one-hundredths of an inch;
Bk ig ‘that right? '
B MR. KAY; ILrrelevant.
10a £1g. % THE COURT: Susatained,
21
22
23
24
?—'. 25
' 26
K 27
. )

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



™

Lam

13

10

i3

13

14

15

16

17

B

1

20

21

22

23

24

26

217

28

o 4821

SN
C e -

‘-d , Wéli Slr, of the guns that you said had similar

‘ speclflcations to the gun that might have fired the evidence

builet, is ‘the fact.== on 1ooking over the specifications in
People's —— gtrike that.

In Defendant's -- is that M, the pages from
Mathews, the authoritative work?

(Continued) ~- that the land widths of the guns

 that you have reference to -- that is, the Astra, the Browning,
- the Walther, the Star -~ tlhiose land widths as shown by the

specifications range anywhere from 36 thousandths of an inch

up to over 90 thousandths of an inch?

MR. KAY; Irrelevant.

MR, DENNY: Your Honor, that ~—-

THE COURT: Overruled. TYou may answer.

THE WITNESS: Yes, that's true.

Q BY MR, DENNY: All right. Now, if & land -~ oh,
and the land width for the Radom -- and again, when we are
talking about the land width, we are talking about this raised
portion (indicating): is that corxrect?

A That's correct.

Q All right. The land width for the Radom, as shown |
by thoée specifications, is anywhere from 80 thousandths of an
inch to 87 thousandths; is that right? -

A Yes, sir.

Q And is that more easily referred to as 80 to 87
mils? Do they refer to the type of measurements, --—

A I*ve never heard of this reference.

Q ~- one thousandth of an inch as a mil?
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"“j; Qe Ybu Ye-ne?er’heard the designation in thousandths

A I've never heara this reference before.

referred go as mils?
DA Np; sir.

Q . The Latl? term for a thousand?

H
Lot

MR: KAY: Asked 'and answered.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. So that if you are
talking about a gun with 36 thousandths of an inch width of
land, and you say, "That's similar to a gun with 87 thousandths|
of an inch width of land," they're actually quite dissimilar
in width of land, are they not?

A Yes, they are,

Q All right. Arnd 60 thousandths of an inch, that's

quite dissimilar from 87 thousandths of an inch; is that

correct?
A Yes, sir, it is.
Q A third or something as large; is that right?
A Yes, sirx.
Q .Or a4 third smaller?

And yet you indicated in your report that all of
these éuns, ranging from 36 thousandths of an inch up to 90
thousandths of an inch, were similar or had similar character—
istics to the gun that fired that evidence bullet; is that
right?
MR. KAY: I'm going to object to that as amischaracterizing
hig testimony. He said the bullets that he had filed in the

Sheriff's Uffice, not =~
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- as follows: -~ ».
p 3 -

.

1
~r

' THE COURT: Just raise the objection. Don't argue.
Read the guestion, please, again.
(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter

P

P *Aﬁdlyét ybLfindicated in your repoxt that
‘_;a%lipfwﬁ§esg‘guns, ranging from 36 thousandths
.“6f ahf;hcﬂ'ﬁp'to 90 thousandths of an inch, were

{7+ | 'similar ‘oy shad similar characteristics to the gmn

that fired that evidence bullet; is that right?")
MR. DENNY: Well, let me rephrase it =~

THE COURYT: The objection will be sustained.

MR. DENNY: -~ to take care of the objection.
THE COURT: Yes.

Q BY MR. DENNY: VYou indigated that there were

| bullets oi File, fired from guns with specifications of which --

now shown by Defendant's M -~ disclose that they range from

36 thousandths up to 87 or 90 thousandths of an inch; is that

- correct?
Av’ No, sir,
Q -all right, sir. Now, may I have that back again?

Now, using this exhibit, People®s 100~-3, although

‘the number is up and down, as far as lengthwise on the

picture, actually the picture should be placed sideways to

show how it was viewed in the comparisoh microscope; is that

correct?
. Yes, sir.
Q And having placed it so the number is at the left;

ig that the proper placement?

i
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S LA
L

! erl, that should be placed so that the number is to the left;

| iz enat righe?z . - - .-
: cy , .. R y T e 1 :

a Yes, sir.
Q All xight. And then, number two, again, should be
turned sb that the number is at the left; is that right?
‘ fA, Yes. Yes, the same relative position.
;‘ﬁQ and again, using the enlargements, Defendant’®s

v
ie
L.

A Yes, sir: i~
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11-1 1 Q And using H~2, that should be placed so that it
o 2 | is to the left, is that right?
3 A Yes, sir.
o 4 Q We each have a weapon.
x 5 (Laughter.)
6 Now, sir, I think my notes reflect, and I think
7 | your testimony was, you put the evidence bullet on the right |
8 and the test bullet on the left; is that correct?
9 A Yes, sir,
10 Q So that, again, looking at picture No. 1 in the
nor series » either the People's Exhibit or the larger defense -
. .2 |! exhibit, the evidence bullet is on the right, the test
a B bullet is on the left?
SRS & . Yes, siz.

.‘ :':" : P
1 . P .
I .

Q- And 'ibokin_g at picture No. 2, the evidence
16 ; .“‘bglleﬁi"; :I:sqn the right, the test bullet is on the lefi;
| - ig that correct?
" AT, Yes, sir.
Q And you indicateéd that the nose of the bullet

itself wag facing to the right, is that correct?

18- |
19
20

2 A That's correct.

2 Q Well, looking, now, at picture No. 1, the

2 darkened area here shows the curvature of the nose of the

“ bullet, does it mot, on the left, on the far left side?

Ed 25

N ' A No; slr. I believe that curvature is f£rom the
) % lens of the camera.
. “ Q It ig your testimony that the curvature ig From
28

the lens of the camera?
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153

A Yes, sir, if we're speaking about the same
curvature (indicating), on both sides.

Q No, I don't mean that. There is obviously a
circular picture that ig outlined in black, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q I'm now pointing to this darkened area on the
left~hand portion of that which is ghown through the
microgcope. This darkened area here (indicating), the
darkened area in the same plcture up above, but more clearly
shown on this photograph, the enlargement, the defense
exhibit,

Isn't that the nose of the bullet facing towards

the left?

A I don't believe sgo,
Q Well, let's look, then, at picture No. 2.
And op the right-hand side of picture No. 2

i-there is & gtraight line down and a darkened area which

seems to fade off into the background.

: : TR ”— ',.I.sn't that the base of the bullet?

‘ A’ I'mnot sure. It does appear to be.

Q . $ir, taking the evidence bullet, People's 31
out of its two envelopes, and are there not visible o¥
can you see visibly on both of the exhibits No. 1, on the
left~hand lower third of the picture, what appears to be
two definite scratch marks going in a diagonhal position
on the bullet?

A Yess
Q All right.
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- 11-3 y (Whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings
o 2 while Mr. Demny viewed a bullet through a loupe.)
3 MR. KAY:; Your Homor, at this time I'm going to object
% 4 to Mr. Denny continually rolling his fingers across the T;ullet.
s | I'm sure that he is aware that that erases girise.
. 6 THE COURT: X'm not sure he is aware of that because I
. am not aware of that. But if he is, stop rolling your fingers|
8 across it.
9 Q BY MR, DENNY: Sergeant Christangen, will what I

10 am doing now erase gtride on the bullet?

1 A I imagine, theoretically, if it were continued
12 long enough, it would. But it would take a great deal of
13 | motion to do it, T think.

3 14 (Laughter.)
.' 15 THE COURI: What are you here on, Mr, Porter?
N % | . {Whereupon, an wnrelated matter was called and
17 |y '’ heard before the Court.) |
18 . - THE COURT:; You may proceed with your next question,

1’ Mr. Demmy.
ol e fe MRS DENNY: 'If I may just have a moment more, your Honor
2 THE COURT: Do you need a recess?

22

L3

. MR< DENNY: No, I don't, your Honor.

e

B Q . Now, again, this is the test bullet?
2 A 'Yeé, gix.
‘. % Q On the left?
) % A Yes, sgir.
. z Q All right. And showing ym.i the test bullet,

2 People's 99, locking 4t a black or blue dot that appears to
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be there, with this jewelex's loupe, will -ybu look just
below and to the left slightly of that black dot and tell me
if you can see the two ==

THE COURT: Blue dot?

Q BY MR. DENNY:
the two marks which appear here in the lower third of the
picture on the left-hand side of the exhibit No. 17

MR, KAY: Well, your Honor, I'm going to object, I think
it is irrelevant what he can or cannot see through Mr. Demny's

~= or bluish, bluish dot, and see

little pocket microscope.

MR. DENNY: Well, he's indicated, your Honor, he can
use a 10-power loupe. |

THE COURI: Overruled.

A Yes, I do see marks that appear gimilar to those.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. And those msrks, then,
appear on the shoulder, of the sghoulder facing to the left;
i1s that correct?

A Yes, towards the nose portion of the bullet.

~
-
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lla-1 1 Q All right. So that looking at the pictures, then,.
. 2 | and seeinyg that particular setup, ‘would you like to change your
8 | testimony as to the direction in which the bullets were facing
o 4 | on the spindles when you put them on?
N 5 y: No, sir. I would like to state that the bulléts
6 »might’pave been put on the spindles with the nose first. This

: i
7 | is a possibility, although not normally the way I do it.

T };rri- 0 I*m soxry, you say with the nose first?
S o | A The nose eMbedded in the wax rather than the base.
N}::', f,‘a "; Wéll, in thls case you indicated that the picktures

1 tasg they are set up here before the jury --

4

12 ff{a : Yes,,sir.

13 . §..Q oL shew exactly what you see through the micro~-

LY \.r,’

4 | soope, is that right?

o ”

LY

. A No, sir.
’ 16 o) Ox show the position, at least, of the bullets?
1 A Yes.
18 " Q All right. And the position in this case indicates

n that the nose im forward, the nose to the left in Exhibit 1,

20 ig that correck?

21

A If these are the same marks, and they do appear to
22 be, yes. '
® Q ALl right. They do appear to be the same marks,
# 1 ann right.
©$ % Now, taking the evidence bullet, Peoplet*s 31,
. % There are some very distinet scratches on what
. g ‘ # will be the evidence bullet as disclosed in photograph No. 2,

28 R
is that correct?
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4830
A fes, there drg scratches towards the base there,
| yes.
Q And they're on a diagonal line?
A Yes. '
Q And rather heavy, heavy enough so that they make a

| rather dark mark?

A Yes.
Q On both of the exhibits.

'all right, I*1l hand you the bullet itself and my
¥

':%Qnﬁejiand handing it to you with a portion facing you.

Would you like to look at the base of the bullet

around,that portagn fac}ng you to see if you can see the

H scratches, the d;agdnaliscratches that appear on the exhibit

‘ L S
P00 4

“A° 4 I 8de ‘boratches that appear similar in nature.

QT Wéll, they are on the same angle and appear to be

A

the sane dlstance apart. is that correct? .

o

A Yes, sir. |

Q All right. And they are on the base of the bullet,
is that right? ‘ '

A Yes, they are towards the base of the bullet.

Q All right. So, then, the bullets werée set up in

the microscope to take the pictures with the nose facing to the

left and the bases of the two bullets facing to the right, is

that correct?
‘A Yés, sir.
Q All right. So that you would like to change your

testimony in that respect, is that right?
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A Yes. If I stated positively that they were set
up with the bases to the left, I would like to change my
testimony.

Q All right, Now, again, so the record is c¢lear,
you have indicated on the People's exhibits in the 100 series,
100-a through F, all those areas where you say you could
identify what you would call either actual or possible land
impressions; is that correct, land-shoulder impressions?

a No, sir, I never said I could identify a land-
shoulder impression. I said that some could be. They were
gimilar in appearance, somewhat.

Q All right. But you have circled in red all of
those that even could be, is that right? As far as you are

able 0 deterxmine from these pictures?

>

: A_’ As far as I an able to determine from the pictures,
Q m.l right.

2% B

“"?j] K we11. I, wonder, now, if you would do the same on

the defendant's exhlbmts in the H series showing the area

s, ‘ +

C1rcled in. red. : ;

All r;ght, there were none in picture No. 2, is
11f:

- A

that righh?

f

A No, sir.
Q Picture No. '3, there was an area?
{Whereupon, the witness so indicated on the
photograph. }
Q BY MR. DENNY: 2All right, picture No. 4, there

was an area?
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1 (The witness s0 indicated on the photograph.)
. 2 Q BY MR. DENNY: Picture No. 5, there was an area on
% |both the test and the evidence bullet, right?
(Whereupon, the witnesr so indicated on the
i photograph.)
6 | Q BY MR. DENNY: Picture No. 6 there was ah area you

7 indicated on both the test and the evidence bullet, iz that

‘correct?
? A Yes, sirx.
1 Q All right. And, again, to recapitulate just

1 briefly, these pictures, as they‘'re nuwbered, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,

2 < . .
2 show the full circumference of both the test and the evidence

¥ |pullet as they‘re taken land No. 1, land No. 2, land No. 3,

14

PR
L

land No. 4: is that right?

- A Yes, sir.
' 16
Q All right.

17 .
FR Now,; we've already described the fackt that

.

18
pldture Ko. 1 shows the nose of the bullet in the shoulder.

-
y we 11 just keep referring to them as picture No. 1, whether they

0
N ? are bhe Peqple's exhiblta o: the defense exhibits: all right?
% .H' Ail righte ";
22 )
1lb fol | L o g
Cl ooyt e
23 | SRS L
24 .
oot ¢ f,(""} .
£ 25 ! '
k]
26
-4
i 27

28
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. 11b-1 1 Q Now, by the way, when you take pictures in this
. 2 form, photomlctrographs to show the circumference of two
8 bullets, is it the normal procedure to take thoge pictures
4 4 | In the same plane as far as the ~- each bullet is concerned?
s 5 In other words, if you started midway along the
\ 6 | evidence bullet, is it proper procedure to continue around,

7 | land one, two, three, four, five, six, midway through the

8 bullek?
9 A I don't know whether there is any set procedure
10 on that, six, ‘
‘11 Q Well, is it proper procedure,or do you know, to
2 | go sort of back and forth along the length of the bullet as
B | you are going around it?
: 14 A T don't know which would be the proper procedure,

. 15 gir.

3

16 Q Well, what did you do im this cage?
1 A Went back and forth.
18 Q Any particular reason?
LY A Yesg, gir. We were trying to get something to
20 show othexr than just the bare piece of metal.
21 ‘ - Q And it was pretty haxd to do, wasn't it?
2 .~ A Yes, it was. |
, 23 e Q All right. So let'’s go, then, to what we'll
L% designate ag land impression No. 2.
<, %1 I | And, actually, there's no land impression there
, 5 1 on photogr:aph Wo. 2, is that right?
® ! # ;": B A ' Nothing that I can identify as such in the
28

photograph sir.

. [
a‘I"‘f a.'\ , Jt
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Q

All right. But you did identify a land impressionm

on No. 3, is that right?

A

Q
bullet?

A

Q

a

Q
that right?

A

55 | o

26

27

o o

A possible land impression.

A possible land impression on the evidence

Yes, sir.

T'm sorry, on the test bullet,

The test bullet.

That's about midway through the test bullet, is

Yes, sir.
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12-1 1 Q All rzight. Now, Sergeant Christangen, you alsc
.‘ s | 4ndicated, didn't you, that no two lands in any one gun will
3 make the ssme impression on the bullet fired from that gun?
e 4 A Yes, 1 did.
5 Q So that land No. 2 could not make the same

A"

6 impression as land No. 3, fired out of this test barrel; is
7 that right?

8 | A That's correct.
9 Q All right. And the picturesg show essentially
10 land No. 2 and land No. 3; is that right?
n | A Yes, sir. _
12 Q All right. Now, let me put the plctures, one
13 above the other, here.
o % 1 Now, Sergednt Christansen, we just spent some
.x 15 | time looking through the loupe to see those scratches on
3 16 No. 23 is that right?
17 A Yes, sir.
18 Q The scratches that appear on the base of No. 27
1 A Yes, sir.
2 Q And those very same scratches appear on No, 3,
2 | don't they?
2 A Yes, they appear to.
» Q In fact, the photographs are duplicates, aren't
24 . they?
i % A They appear to be, yes, sir.
. % Q Do they then portray two different land
.‘ : 2t ! '_:impressions?
28 o ' A I thought they did.
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122 | |-, 1iQi, ‘Do they?
. 2 e ’, A - I don't know. I don't know if there are more
iy | of these 'scratches around the circumference of the bullet
2. . ~ or not.
5 Q Aren't they, in all vespects, photographs 2 and

{e

3, duplicates, one of the other?
A They do appear to be, yes; sir.

8 Q Well, is there any difference that you can see
9 in them?
10 A Not: that I can see; no, sir.
1 (Pause in the proceedings while Mr. Denny
12 leafed through the exhibits.)
13 Q BY MR. DENNY; Now, showing you the negatives in
; 14 Defendant's D ~-
| 15 | THE COURT: While you are looking fhrough those
* 16 negatives, I'll call a case,
17 (Proceedings had on an unrelated matter.)
18 THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Denny.
1 I'm sorry to interrupt, ladies and gentlemen.
2 | - MR. KAY: Would this be & good time for a shoxrt recess? |
21 I see that most of your calendar ig -~
22 THE GOURT: All right. You have been sitting for
23 | dbout an hour. We will call a number of things that we had
24 to pass over this morming.
3 25 » And during this recess, you are obliged not to
" 26 converse amongst yourselveg, nor with anyone else, nor
'8 27 permit anyone to converse with you on #ny subjectcomnected
28 with this matter, nor to form or express any opinion on the
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. take a fi\re-minute break, but only five minutes.

makter until it is finally submitted to you.
B (Proceedings had on unrelated matters.)
"IHE COURT: All right. Let's see, Joyce, you can

.o MR -'_BEI\INY: Your Honox?
. THE GOURT: And 1'11 take five, and ~-

MR. DENNY: I wonder if =

THE COURT; And then we'll get the jury back,

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I wonder if, before the jury
comes in, either we could have a hearing here on the motion
on which I bave another expert waiting, or if we could do
the game thing we did yesterday and have it in chambers,
1f the jury does come in.

I would 1ike, if possible, to get him in and
out.

THE COURT: All right. I'll hear it in chambers in
about two or three minutes,

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

(Proceedings had an unrelated matter.)
(Mid-aftermoon recess.)
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*
[

(Whereupon the following proceedings were had
in the chambers of the Court out of the presence and
hearing of the jury:)

;Tl-lEz CQURT: .- The record will show that we are in

[

- Qﬁémbez.:s‘-,: all "COQI;'S&I in chambers.

1 - And who is this gentleman?

o .-‘Hﬁ. ﬁEhINY. Youy Honor, this is Mr., John Aldrich.

.. /At this time I would like to renew my motion
made yési:erday for a jury view. The Court did not indicate
what the reason was for its ruling, but I thought that it
may have been because of the lack of evidence as fo what
the c¢loud conditions were at the time of August 26th through
29th, 1969, what the condition of the sky was other than the
fact that there was a full moom,

I have; therefore, called upon Mr. Aldrich who
is a meteorologist of some 42 years experience with the
United Statesg Weather Bureau, who has determined what thoge
conditions were.

I would 1like to present evidence on that in
renewal of my motion for a jury view, which I feel is most
important to this case. I would like to have him sworn and
present that evidence.

THE COURT: I'L1l let you present that evidence, but
agide from the -=- asgide from the weather conditions, the
possible difference between weather conditions now and asg
they existed on the night of, oh, what is it, 27th through
the 29th of August, 1969, agide from the weathex aspects,

the Court Ffound other reasons to refuse your motion.
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MR. DENNY: Well, you see, I'm not -- I'm sorry.
THE COURT: And I'll hear from you.
MR. DENNY: All right, Mr. Aldrich, would you be

. rsworn, please, by the dlerk? Stand and be sworn by the

" clexrk.

¥

THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, please.

'A'i L You de solemnly swear that the testimony you

‘may give in the cause now pending before this court, shall
bg thg truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
" so help you God?
v, L THE WITNESS: I do.
THE CLERK: Pleage gtate your name for the record.
THE WITNESS: John H.Aldrich, A~l~der-i-c-h.

JOHN H. ALDRICH,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the defendant, having |
been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q All zright, you may be gedted, Mr. Aldrich.

Mr. Aldrich, would you tell the Court how long
you have been, up until the time of your retirement, with the |
United States Meteorology Service or however that 1s |
properly designated?

A I wag with the U. S. Weather Buréau.until -

a total of moxre than 42 years,
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': "-‘! Q And for how long had you been so employed?

Q From when to when, sir?
A Well, it ig from 1927 to 1970.
Q Where were you employed by the Weather Bureau

at the time you retired?
A At the Westher Bureau forecast center in Los

Angeles.

A I have been assigned to the Weather Bureau in
the Los Angeles area since 1941 or 29 years.
- Q. All right, now, sir, what are your background and

42 years?
HANZELIA Can we stipulate that he's an expert?
 THE COURT: Let's stipulate to his expertise.

MR, MANZELIA: People would stipulate that he is an
expert in --

MR. DENNY: All right, fine.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Now, sir, are you familidr -- well)
during the time before your retirement, you worked here in
the Los Angeles area, and did that include the Van Nuys
area?

A Yes, for the last 25 years of my service I was
in charge of a group of aviation forecasters who were
engaged in forecasting am area and terminal weather.

Q Area and terminal weather?

A Area and terminal weather conditions for aviation
for Southern California from the Mexican border morth to the
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3

‘4
. -

-

Tehachapi Mountains and up through the Owens Valley and
up through the Owens Valley and eastward to Las Vegas.

Q All right.

THE COURT: Briefly, Mr. Aldrich, your backgrotnd,
generally, has -~ has made you an expert, would you say,
in weather forecasting?

THE WITNESS: Yes. 1 have satisfied the American
Meteorological Society to confer on me the status of

' ', consulting meteorologist which requizes -~ it is a vexry

‘ &'igoroua requirement.
THE COURT: Then, generally your work has been fore-
.casting, is that right?
K 'HiEWITt}iESS* Yes, sir.
Q, . BY MR, DENNY: Now, sir, are you familiar with
the v;ay* éﬁé records of the Weather Bureau in this area are

1 both'p;jquraq énd kept 8o as to deteirmine the wedther

conditions on any given date?

A Yes, I am quite familiar with that.

Q Have you, in the course of your work here,
prepared those vecords?

A I have taken part in the preparation of them,
yes.

Q And overseeing people who have similarly
prepared them under your gupervigion?

A Yes, #ir.

Q ALl right.

Now, at my request, by virtue of & phone call

last night, bave you, today, reviewed the records of the
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Weather Bureau for the periods August 26th through August
27, 19697
A And 28 and 29.

Q Yes, 26 through the 29th?
A Through the 29th.

Q 19697

A Yes.

Q

And are those records made in the ordinary
courge of business?

A Uh, yes, these are the records of areas,
terminals and various points that report hourly weather
conditiong.

Q All right. And you have gecured copies of

:  those conditions, is that right?
. 15 |

A Yes.

Q ... Now, based on your review of those records, can

Tl

, you state to ihe Court what the cloud conditions and the

other weather conditions wete at approximately 11:00 o felock

Lo NS SR .
- to i:niﬂn’lgfnt in the Chatsworth area on the days August 26,
, 27;, 28 ancl 29 19697

A Yes, my ==
Q Could you take it day by day for us?
A Yes, sir.
Q And, again, at about the hours indicated,
11:00 o'clock to midnight.
A Now, you were interested in the Chatsworth area?
Q That is correct.
A And the nearest I hdve to that is am hourly report
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&t Van Nuys Ailrport.
Q Is that the clogest weather station?
A Yes.
THE COURT: Which is approximately how many miles
avay?
THE WITNESS: About eight miles east of Chatsworth
and about 200 feet lower.
THE COURT: Do you know where the Spahn Ranch is in
Chatsgworth?
THE WITNESS: No, I am afraid I don't.
How far from Chatsworth is that?
THE COURT: I dom't know, Mr. --
MR. DENNY: Aldrich.
THE COURT: ~- Aldrich. I just wondered if you knew.
All right, go ahead.
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Q BY MR. DENNY: All right, sir. Taking the 26th,
first, what were the weather conditions, as far as you are able
to say from your extrapolation from the charts there for the
26th of August, 19697

A Well, let me preface this by saying that on all of
this period, that this was a typical summer type weather
pattern for Southern California, coastal area.

THE COURT: Which means whak?

‘ THE WITNESS: In that there were only coastal low clouds
and fog, and there were no high clouds, no stormy weather
éonditions, no weather fronts or amnything other than the usual
night and morning coastal low clouds that prevail.

Now, this ==~ the reporis show clearly that there

were no middle or high clouds during this time; that it wag just

all coastal low clouds.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, again, specifically, so
that the record is clear, could you run down just briefly and
guickly the dates of the 26th through the 29th, at about 11:00

o'clock to midnight?

1

A Yes. On the -- on the night of the 26th of Aungust,

at:vah Nﬁys, it was ~-- the sky was cleaxr; the vigibility was

‘| 'Five to seven miles, in haze.

: 'THE COURT- In haze¥ you say?

F
LIRS

" THE WITNES&' Well‘ 1in haze, yes. There was a light

haze, whach xesﬁr;éteﬁ visibility to between five and seven

’

mlles. At mldnlght -~ well, at 11:00 P, M. oxr widpight, it was

five milesfvisiﬁiiitzJ and light wind, clear sky.

Q BY MR. DENNY: The wind was coming from what
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12 1 direction?
. 2 F3 Well, at 11:00 P. M., it was coming from the
3 east, six knots; and at midnight, it was -- that was calm.
" 4 | These times are on Pacific daylight time, of course, the
2 5 time in use locally.
6 On the night of the 27th, the sky was also clear,

7 and the visibility was reported at four miles, in haze, and a

8 light wind from the east, five knots.

9 Q BY MR, DENNY: Now, when you describe haze, what
10 do you mean?
u A Well, haze is just a ==
12 MR, KAY: Smog? .
13 THE WITHESS: -- a slight visibility restriction,

% 14 most likely involving some smog and some sea haze, some ~- justh

. 15 due to the amount of moisture and instability in the air.

® 16 It's a -- it's a slight restriction to the
o visibility by normal coastal sea haze and local smoke mixed
18 in.
19 Q BY MR. DENNY: All right. Now, inscofar as that
20 condition existing in Van Nuys, you have determined or

2 checked that Chatsworth is northwest of that location, and

# some ,two-hundred feet higher, ils that correct, in
| elevation?
2 T :
e ‘_4\ T A Yeés, sir. In that area, the low clouds and fog

2 25 from the coast reétz_h ;:Pai:: Van Nuys-Chatsworth area from

‘ % eithEr: t:he soui:heaaé =3 sduth -~ from about the southeast
._ : 7 quadrant:. I mezf.n, F:Oiﬂlng t:hrough one or more of the passes ——
mosi:ly thrcrugh ?tl'ie Los Angeles River area, up Ffrom Burbank and
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(L S

Noxth Hollywood and from the east; but sometimes from the
gouth,

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right.

A So that I would logically ~- and I think reason=-
ably -~ assume that Chatsworth was at least as good as Van

Nuys, if not -- and probably better, because it was higher and

further inland.

Q And when you say "better," you mean better
vigibility?
A Better visibllity, yes.

Q Lo?er hazes ~- that is, lower ~-
A Less amount of haze.
Q Less hage. All right. Aall right.
Would you go, then, onto the 28th?
A On the night of the 28th, at 11:00 P. M., the sky |
was clear, with visibility at seven miles.

That means -- “clear" means cloudless, in this

case, in our terminology.

At midnight, it was clear, visibility five miles.

Q Now, would thig =--

A And then in this == sir?

Q @o ahead. I think you wexe probably going to say
it anyway.

A well, I was going to add that between midnight

and 1:00 A. M, that a low cloud deck moved in over Van Nuys

Airport.
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Q From ~=%
A From the east, because the wind was from the
eagt, four to five knots.
Q And would it have taken time for that cloud
layer to continue further west on to Chatsworth?
A It would -~ it would take at least another hour,

maybe two hours, for the same cloud layer to reach Chatswoxrth
Q All right. So that again, between 11:00 o'clock
and 12:00 midnight, it would have remained clear in Chatswort}

t od

A Yes.

Q -- gmci of course, on to 1:00 o'elock; is that
right? '

A Yes.

Q At least 1:00?

A Yes. 1 would judge so.

Q All right. And on the 29th?

A On the night of the 29th, again it was clear;

] And at 1:00 a.m., it was still clear, visibility
of three miles, in haze. |

-S v,

Through thig time, the wind was from the east,

Co * And then at -~ later on, then, low clouds and
fog arri.ved at Van Nuys Airport, and subsequently ~-
. probably onto Chatsworth but not before 1:00 a.m.
Q Not before, in fact, 3:00 or 4:00 a.m.?

A Probably 3:00 or 4:00.
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. Q According to the digtance and the direction and
. 2 " rate of speed of the wind; is that xight?
5 A Yes. 1 think with winds such as these, that it
. s would almost certainly come in from the east. That's what
5 the surface winds show throughout the period.
< 6 MR. DENNY: Fine. I have no further questions.
7
. . CROSS-EXAMINATION
9 BY MR. KAY:
1 Q Sir, can you say that the conditions that
. | prevailed then, on August 26th, 27th, 28th and 29th of
12 1969, those exact same conditions will prevail this weekend?
13 A Uh ~~ no, I don’t expect that they will.
. 14 " MR. KAY: Thank you. I have no further questions.
.M 15 e ‘ o
LT LT REDIRECT EXAMINATION
cow | BOR. DENNE .
1 N Q ' ;‘Wa_ii',.‘i;a-t fniq go into that, then, as far a5 you're
1 - sayin,g4 yopf;lqn,'i; expect that they will, Can you, with any |
20 certainﬁgf"say"fthat they will or they will not?
21 ¢ A- - No, siry Two and three days ahead, even after
22 42 Srears-, I'm !a;fraid T can't say with any certainty.’
5 THE COURT: Not in this part of the country, at any
2 | event?
- 25 . THE WITNESS: That's correct.
’ 2% THE COURY: 1If you were out in the New Mexico desert,
. e 7| perhaps?
. 28 THE WITNES8S: Yes. Theres are places and times where

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



Lo e

Lo

(L

55
!

10

11

13

14

15

16

ki

18

i

20

21

22

23

2%

25

2

21

28

4849

you can say with certainty.

Q BY MR, DENNY: Well, then, Mr. Aldrich, as far as
what you can say with certainty, is what has occurred in the
pagt; =«

A Yes; sir.

Q -~ and this is what you have testified to today;
is that right?

A Yes.

MR, DENNY: All right. 1 have no further questions.

THE COURT: Do the haze conditions differ from place
to place within the County? Let's say from a point eight
miles away, would the haze conditions be different?

A Well, considerably. Most of the restricted
viaibllity, of course, is over what we call Central Los
Angeles area; and central and the south part of the Los
Angeies area.

.

'} " ;  And then it spreads inland from there, and usually

"becomes better visibility == that 1s, & lesser amount of haze-:

as it moves inland.

R ~ This just depends on the clrculation, of course,

ithe. circulatlon pattern, which varies.
CTHE GOURT.. It even gets out to Van Nuys some days,

.

huh?

THE WIWESS. . §0h, yes. Even Van Nuys.

THE COURT: And doés it -~ it's probably rare that it
gets ag far as Chatsworth; lsn't that true? Or does it get
up that far now?

THE WIINESS: It is -~ in August, it is; and around the

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




&

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

14b £lgl

18

19

20

-

¥ '22¢

23

24

25

26

27

28

4850

springtime, that it would have to be quite common, I think,
to have a deeper coastal cloud layer.

But in the late summer, the -~ well, the whole
marine coastal cloud layer is lower.

That's why we have this fog problem then, is
because it's concentrated in a lower thickness, just above
the ground.

THE COURT: In the winter, because the ~- in the winter,
the cloud cover ig lower; is that it?

I'm just trying to pick up a little extraneous
information here.

MR. DENNY: No.

THE COURT:

THE WIINESS:
and early fall, is when the inversion is worse.

I think Iin the summer.
In the summeir?

In the summer, it's lower. In late summer
The inversion means, of course, the top of the

cloud layer. It's lower then.

PR,
N -
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14b-1 1 v -i:ﬂﬁicaﬁn:r{ ) "Ih'a}_'ikq.»,!;ﬁ,:f-ﬁ Aldrich. BAnything furthex?
. 2 MR. DENNY3: w;ﬂa » Not ag far as testimony goes, your Honoxr. ’
3 L t would 1like to be hemrd again, if I may, juet
% 4 bri&ﬂy, as far as argument. A&nd that is: It is not my

5 purpose in attempkbing to have a jury view, to attempt at all
6 | to create the houses and everything else that was there, be-
7 cause Obvioukly they cannot do that.

8 The only thing that is relevant, &#s far as

9 recreation of conditions, is the 1ight, the amount of light

10 that was avallable ~«~

11 THE COURT: The Court reslizes that.
12 MR, DENNY: -~ on the night or nights in guestion.
13 I think we have testimony now that there was

14 significéntly no cloud cover, nothing to inhibit the light,

T

15 ag indicated by Dr. Kaufmann on those nighte:; that —-
o 16 THE COURT: Well, the Court doesn't -- doesn't accept
17 | that from Dr. Kaufmann. The Court dvesn’'t believe that that
18 | necessarily follows, from what Dr. Kaufmann, or that Kaufmann

19 is believeble in that respect.

2 He is not an expert in meteorology.

% But he is an expert -« the Court grants that he
2 | ig-- in his field. '

28 All right. Go ahead.

24 MR, DENNY; Well, I am a little nonplused at this

% time, because both the Peopls and the dafendant have called
2 Dr. Kaufmant and are relying on his expertise,

. - 2 MR, RAY: Xot ag a meteorologist,

% MR. DENNY: Woll ~-

L I

-
»o
I3
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it'

TﬂE‘COURT. The guestion of light depends on atmosphereie

. coﬁditions, upon the angle of the moon ~- although he has
' J.nd:.catccl thal: it wonla e -

MR. DEHHY: Thah can he recreated.

THE CQURw:u.J-‘bﬁab'becauaa of the rather small gifference
in the apogee and perigee on the respective dates, that it would
ibe nagligible - thnt is, the angle of the moon to the earth —- |
:'that the light difference would be negligible. |

But there are other circumstances which enter into
it, and other conditions which enter into it, all of which
Dr. Raufmann, I bhelieve, cannot encompass in his expertise.
MR. DENNY: Weall, your BHorior, 1f I know what those are,
I am happy to try to meet them. But at this point ~-
THE COURT: All zight. Thae Court at this time is not

- going to permit the viewing of the premises on the dates that

you suggest by the jury. The Court finds that it would be of

no probative value;

That the circunstances and conditions which

- @xisted in August of 1969 could not be approximated sufficientli

in Januaxy of this year to permit and allow the jury to view
the premisges,

The Court believes it would be of no help to the
jury -- in determining any issue -~ to look at the premilses,
as you've requested.

Dogtor, thank you -~ or Mr. Aldrich, thank you for
educating us; And the Court appréciates your being here.

THE WITNESS: Very wsll.
{whereupon, the followiny proceedings were had in

open court, within the presence and hearing vf the juxy:)

w
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' THE CO‘UR‘L‘ :I;ét'é, *gfoceed, The defendant is present
with his counsel S
' Ybu are behind that board, aren't you, Mr. Denny?
MR. DENNY.. Yes, I am here, your Honor, with the
repi;rter AR ‘

THE COURT: All the jurors are present. Mr. Kay for
the People.

You may proceed.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right, now, Sergeant Christanser
about the time we stopped for the recegs, you were looking at
the negatives, part of Defendant's B negatives serially

numbered 2 and 3, and those, in fact, are duplicate negatives,

are they not?

A They are.

Q And, again, wvhen you are before the <= up on the
wlitness stand and marking the land impressions, you said you
could geé no land impressions on 2, but you could see them on :
3, which 18 an exact duplicate of 2; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. Well, 4, you picked out a land
impression, is that right?

" A Yes, sir.

Q And then, 5 and 6, is that right?

A Yeg, sir. |

Q And that would, from your prior testimony, at
least, seem to be pictures of mumbering them serially, land
impression No. 5,.and then land impression No. 6; is i:hal‘,:
right?

L5
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- den't.it?

N

LA Yes, sir.

Q But, indeed, 5 is an exact duplicate of 6,

e

oy, o A Tes, sire

Q- A;nctthe negatives here, would you check those
just to make sz.:re
"7 ., (Witness complies.)

| 5] o BY MR. DENNY: And those are the negatives from
which your 8 X 10's in the People's 100 series wetre produced; |
ien 't that correct?

A Yes; sir.

Q And they are excact duplicates?

A They are.

) S6 that what's purported to represent two
different land impressions, again, numbered serially,
actually repregsents the same land impression, if indeed there
is any land impression shown there, is that right?

A Yes, sizx.

Q Now, where's land impression No. 2 ox where is
land tmpression No. 3; did that just sort of disappear
somewhe:‘;é?

A No, sir.

Q And where is land impression 5 or land impresgsion
6, 1£ they're duplicates of each other? Did that just - |
disappear somewhere?

MR. KAY: Well, that assumes a fact not in evidence,
that you can see them.

THE COURT: You may answer.
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A No, the =~ I have had a chance to refresh my
memory on the photographic proceds and, in fact, some of
the pictures are duplicates and they do show more than ome

g,and ‘and groove marking or the area where more than one

land and groove marking would be on the bullets,

P

1 *. & - BY MR, DENNY: They show more than one land

|- impression?” -7 T
A< :Yes, in some cages they do.
Q "Wel'l’, now, when yon got the order from the Court,

that order was phrased in ope of two alternatives as far
as the number of pilctures wanted and what those pictures
were supposed to designate; is that correct?

MR. RAY; That's irrelevant, your Honor.

THE CQURT: The objection is sustained.

MR. DENNY: May I be heard gt the bench on that again?

THE COURT: No, you may not. The objection is
sugtained. ‘

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, Officer, when you prepared
thege pictures, you prepared these pictures in accordance
with an order that said one plcture each of esach land
impression, isn't that right?

MR, RAY: Irrelevant.

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.

A No, sir. As I remember the court order regarding
these pictures, it stated that the photos would show the
comparisons or the alleged comparisons. 1 don't remember the,
statement that it should show one photo of each land mark ox

one picture of each groove mark.
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MR, DENNY: Your Honoxr, may I approach the bench a
moment?
THE COURT: Yes, you may,
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
, &t the bench among Court and coungel, outside the
. hearing of the jury:)

Fl '

L)

i

"y ' MR. DENNY: Your Honox, I want to imtroduce into

'
w | ;l

3 evidence the Sexgeant 's report indicating that in respomse to
- t:he court «order he hés mgde the photomicrographs, and then I

‘5130 want to present a copy of the Court's order, because his

testimony nqw ig that, no, he didn'tfollow the court order
and he doesn t remmnber what the court order was, and perhaps
hé-does remember and perhaps he doesn't. But he made, now,
photographs --

THE COURT: I think it is immaterial what the couxt
order ig.

Mr. Denny, you are testing his expertise.

MR. DENNY: I am not testing his expertise alone. Now,
he is testifying there are two land impressions on some of
thege pictures.

MR. KAY: So what?

MR. DENNY: And that is not what the court order said.
The court order sald either produce six photomicrographs,
one each of --

THE. COURT:! Suppose he did -~ suppose he did disobey the
court order?

MR. DENNY: It is not a question =~- ;

THE COURT: Suppose he misinterpreted the court's order?
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MR. DENNY: That goes to his

he's expressed now.

competence in the opinions
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-THE COURT

the ordéf‘or the maker or the signer of the order.

:f’[‘

|  determine, your Honor.

THE CQURT'

point the Court must, exercise its discretion as long as
this crbss examinat;on has gone on, and the Court believes
that ﬁhea-- thls will ‘not he probative, whatever, and the Court|

would deny your motion, ¢
. > i N

MR. DENNY3
THE COURT:
MR. DENNY:
identification?
THE COURT:
MR. DENNY:
THE COURT:
MR. DENNY:
December 9.
THE COURT:

and if he's answered any differently in his response than he's
anawered to you now, of course, you may pursue that.

H‘ﬁl"lﬂl- It is e o

MR. KAY:
THE COURT':
MR, DENNY:
MR. KAY:

THE COURT:

MR. DENNY':

(whereupon, the following proceedings were had in

It may go to the competence of the drawer of
wWell, that®s a guestion for the jury to

. The cour% at this time -- well, at some

Q.

y?

Well, your Honor, may I --
You may mark them.

FOr the record, may I hdve them marked for

Well, they may be marked together.
The order -- _
The order and ~-

-~ and the response to that order dated

All right, now, the response is a response

They together will be marked Q.

i1'm sorry.

Q for identification.

All right.
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15a-2 1 |open court within the presénce and hearing of the jury:)
. 2 THE COURT: The Court would appreciate, Mr. Denny, if you
3 | would conclude your cross examination shortly.
e s MR. DENNY: I'm just about there.

5 Q -.BY MR. DENNY: Now, Sergeant, you stated some of

b

& | tbebé;ﬁicﬁures showed two land impressions, is that correct?
. - 1 Al
) ?{.w : A Yes, sir.

L i . se;geant chr;stansen, I asked you before lunch to

. mark each plcture to show all the land impresesions that you
10| could find,' both Ehe dr1v1ng edge and the non~driving edges
u do you remember that?

e ’ A-? Yés, sir. o

13 Q And you marked everything that you said could
¥ | possibly be a land impression; is that correct?

A No, sir. I marked everything that I thought

¥

16 | represented a land impression on the photographs.

” o} Oh, it is your testimony now that there are some

B | other land impressions on some of these photographs? J
19 A If there are, I can‘t identify them as such.

20 Q Well, then, when you testified that some ¢f these

2 pictures showed two land impressions, will you show me any one

2 of those pictures that shows two land impressions?

» MR. KAY: Well, that's assuming a fact not in evidence

# that the pictures do ghow that.

25

: " THE COURT: If they do, Sergeant, you can show it.
&
% THE WITNESS: I canft show any of them to you. I can't
2
. ; 2
. ’ ! identify any of them on the photographs.

» Q BY MR. DENNY: Sergeant, didn't you just testify
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15a-3 | | earlier in the day twice, and once again this afterncon, as I
. 2 | Put them up here, or just shortly before the break, that you

3 photographed each land impression, each Sing-le. land impression
" 4 | serially, land impre‘ssion one, two, three, four, five, six;

.5 so that each single land impression was represented by a
¢ b single photograph, numbers one through six in the exhibits here?

7 . a " Yes, I did,

s | Q :.‘ 'a1l right. And isnt that what, in fact, you

- ¢ | attempted to do?

1’0,;*" .. .. A No, it is nol:.:
= A S F Sy -

1 QT ohy you wani; to‘change your testimony, then, that

2 'you have given tlwice Jaefore, before this jury, as to how you

13 | todk those photégraphg?

. u | . MR; KRAY3, Argumentative.
* ot I i
. 15 THE COURT: Sustained.
T 16 Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, which did you do, then,

17 | Sergeant Christansen?

18 Did you take six pictures serially, one through

1 | six, showing the full circumference?

20 A No, =sir. _
2 Q What did you do?
2 | A I took pictures to show the full circumference.

% | However, some of the pictures are duplicates in an attempt to

% | obtain hetter pictures.

% Q If they are duplicates, Sergeant, why are not they
3 . .
% | given the same serial number to show that they are duplicates?
. 3 27 A Because the numbers were placed on the photo pack
28

prior to the picture being taken and showed the order in which
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15;1-4 1 | the pictures were taken.
. 2 Q Well, is there some reason, Sergeant, why you took |
3 the same picture over again in the photo pack with negative
" 4 No. 2 and negative No. 37
s 5 A Yes, there is.
6 | Q What is that?
7 A Because I wasn't sure that negative No. 2 would

8 | produce a clear picture.
- Q  Well, wae there any difference in lighting betwéen
10 | the kime  that you took the picture in negative Wo. 1 and the

11 time y@m took the picture in negative No, 27

A A No, sir.
B Q7 .Or negative iﬂo. .2 and the time you took the
. i-} -A"‘, . . . ; |‘.:.'h g‘,h
.5 ¥ | picture in negative No. 37

15 A ' No, sir..

e L
16 Q Well, what made you feel that you wexe not sure
o when'yﬁ\“:l took’ i:fxe bi,ct:ufa in No. 2 that it wouldn®t turn out

1 80 you had to take another one?

® A I am not an accomplished photographer. I wasn‘t

2 gure about the focus of the picture and, also, outside

21 . .
influences; auch as somecne walking, in our wvery old and

2 decrepit building set up vibrations, and this could very well

By have happened when the picture was taken, I gdon't recall the

24
exact circumstances on each one at this time.

. 25
', Q And ie that about what happened when you again
26 7 L3 L] []
\ took a duplicate picture of No. 5 with negative No. 62
= 27
. , A Yes, sir.

28

Q And are you testifying at this time that going one
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»

two, and assuming two and three are the same, and then four,
and then five and six, and assuming they‘re the same -- are
you telling this jury that those photographs now show the
entire circumference of the bullets?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, Sergeant, those dark spaces,; those dark
areas, the darkened areas in the middle of each of these
pictures, those indicate an area of depression caused by the

‘lands, the lands in each case, isn*t that correct?

A Quite possibly.
Q Well, is it possible or is it so?
A T don*t know whether it is possible oxr it is so.

It is possible or it is so. It is possible. It is also true
Ehéﬁ;w%.haﬁ to use a great deal of indirect lighting on these
ih.order to have anything other than & blank piece of metal
%h6#§§g pn:éhg;évid§n¢e;b§iiet. 80 this could be caused by
Eﬁe‘ligéti;g. Again, I am not a photographer, I don*t know.
Q{; >‘ﬁ§i},:§6g°re not a photographer, sir, but youfre
sup?oseé—to‘bg‘gn expert in the field of firearms identifica-

fion. ST v

MR. KAY: Argumentative.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, can you read photomicro-
graphs?

A Neo, sir, not always.

Q Have you had training in the field of photo-

micography so that you can read photomicrographs?

A No, sir.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES |




4863

16-1 1 Q Well, isn't that one of the prime prerequisites
. 2 of an expert in the field of firearms identification, that he
3 | can read photomicrographs?
by 4 A No, sir.
5 )Q Oh. And you've stated that, actually, photomicro- |

o

6 graphs ave riothing more than a visual presentation on paper

7 | on what the eye sees, through the microscope?

8 A A part of what the eye sees through a microscope.
9 Q Exactly the same thing. Remember, we went over
10 it yegterday? It took us about a half an hour, just before
11 lunch. |

12 The microgeope that you look through, with the

13 naked eye;, portrayg to the camera exactly what you sgee

o | through the naked eye; isn't that true?

. ol A Yes, sir.
* 16 Q All right.
o A That is true.
B Q All right. So that when you look through yourn
19 microscope, and you see in the comparison microscope this

20 pi.cture (indicating) portrayed in picture No. 1 here, in

.‘.

2l this series, that's exactly what you would see if you loocked
2° ' through the mieroscope with the naked eye; ism't that right?

i ® A No, sir.
el 2 r - Q| It's e little bit out of focus; is that right?
‘ a tem T ey T don 't kunow about the focus. Again, I'm not a
Sl ph,q’tdgrapher;
® " 2 | ‘a Well what -- I am asking you as @ firearms

R ;tx;atifm expert;, sir, if that picture is a little out
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of focug? If that photomicrograph is a little out of focus,
can you tell that?

A No, sir, I cannot,

Q Well, you'd want the detail a little clearer,
wouldn't you, if you were really trying to show land

- impressions?

A I don't know, because I don't know how much
detail is on the bullet -~ in this case, if we are uging a
hypothetical case.

Q A1l right.

Officer, going again to the marks that you've
placed on the bullet, you've placed one mark on No. 1,
none on No. Z, one mark on No. -~ that would be No. 4,
and a mark going the entire length of No. 5, indicating
the areag that you consider land shoulder impressionsj is
that right?

A Indicating the areas that I could ~~

Q Could be == |

A ~= could show land shoulder impressionsg.

Q All right. Showing you No. 5 in particular,
is that the driving edge land shoulder that you've circled,
would yéu gay? |
A I don't know. I can't tell from the photograph.
Q  Well -= °
A Probably. .

Q }11 right. Then, where would the other ghould‘e:t:

Loy
-be? Above it ox below it?

A (indicating.)
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+

Q It would be below it, wouldn't 1t?

A Yes.

Q And it would be in the area, the darkened area,
somewhere below the darkened area below ity isn't that right? | .

A Yeg, sir.

Q All wight. So, that, then the width of the land
impression ig approximately one~half of the photograph, the
middle one~half of the photograph; isn't that right?

A Probably, Approximately, yes, sir.

Q All right. So that if there is anything
comparable, then, the width of photograph No. 4 1s the area
of the land impression; isn't that right? The darkened
area that appears there?

A I'm not sure. I can't tell you that from the
photograph.

Q Well, you didn't move the bullet backward, away
from the field of view, did you? In other words, you didn't
move it farther awey from the field of view, o you got more
of the bullet in, did you? _

A No, sir. It's on egsentially the same plane.

Q The same plane. All right.

So that again, the darkened area in photograeph
No., 3, the darkened area in the middle half, that would be
essentially a land impression or pressutre mark, the darkened
grea; isn't that true?
A Probably, yes, sir.
Q And on No. 1, the same thing, particularly on the
evidence -- on the test bullet, the darkened area would be the
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1

B

"p,_rés:.;u‘:;e’ ’mﬁrk from the land; isn't that correct?
- A _kProbably, ves, sir.
Q- Ajllj right. So you've then got one, two, three,
four lands, land impressions; isn't that right?
A Yes, sir, if ~- Af it’é true that thege are all
land impresgsions.
) All right. And that doesn't, then, show the
full circumference of that bullet, does it?
A No, sir. These are all land impressilons, a8
you say. '
MR. DENNY: All right. I have no further questions.
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16a-1 1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
"' 2 'BY MR. KAY:
s f Q Are they all land impressions?
"+ 4 A I don't know.

RED S Q All right. Now, you -- now, in response &o

ﬁggh 6 |Mr. Denny's question, you said that you --
7 You can take the stand again.
8 A Thank you.
? Q I won*t make you stand up.

10 You have said -- excuse me.

n (Pause in the proceedings while the bailiff put the

2 iplackboard back in its accustomed place.)

13 THE COURT: Turn it around, if you would, Mr. KuczZera,

14
L, please.
o s

.
ry ’

i 1 ‘QV:F BY MR. KAY: Sergeant Christansen, you said in

Thank you.

1? xeépbhsé to a question by Mr. Denny that the camera can see what

8 /| . . .

+ - |your eye can gee, but does the picture come out the same as what
[ Lt ) Coah .U e Tt

19 i r - ! - .

your éye can see? - - - '*-..

20 , .
A No, sir. - |
21 R o . )
Q ’ . - Now, Sergeant Christansen, you stated in your

2 testimony, that ypu»qéligd mainly on People®s 99, the test-~fired

23 ’
bullet that you examined on direct examination for purposes of

24
comparison with People'’s 31, the Hinman bullet.

2%

¥ Why is that?
*
26
A Because the bullet was -—- appeared to be more nearly
* 27
. s " |lin construction similar to the evidence bullet than the other

28
test bullets thet I had available.
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lea-2 1 MR, XAY: Your Honor, if it hasn't been done previously,
. 2 | I would ask that People®s 31 and People®s 99 be received into
3 | evidence.
w 4 MR. DENNY: I have no objection whatsoever, your Honor.
. 5 | I would also ask =--
) 6 THE COURT: They may have been admitted previously.
7 | But if they have not, well, then, the Court would admit 31 and
31 and
99 8 99.
rectd '
9 . MR. KAY: Apd at this time, your Honor, I would ask to
10 be allowed to pass the Hinman bullet, People's 31, to the
1 | menbers of the jury; and then after ~- when the back row gets
12 | People's 31, I'll pass People's 99 to the front row, so the
13 | jurors will be able to see both People's 31 and Peoplefs 99.
. 1o MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, I am going to object to
. 5 | that at this time. I think that's getting very, very --
* 16 THE cOURT§ Let me see them.
h MR, DENNY: ~= funny with the evidence. They will have
B 1 a chanq’ex'ta do that in the jury room.
15 ' MR KAY: I think it's very important for them to do
2 -it, in connection with my redirect examination.
; S ‘ T 'I'I-IE COURT: Wer},,plaase argue it at the bhench, if yon
C o= wi*sh to' discuss ik, BERS :'
B i (Pause }in the proceedings while the Court
2 exa.mined i:he exhib:.ts )
- % ' - BB COURT# . Do you wish to be heard?
| % MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor, I would.
..‘ RO | THE COURT: All right. I°d permit it, for what it*s worth|
% MR. DENNY: Well, if the Court's inclined to permit it,
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a

3

the jury, so that they might remove the stridtionsg ~-

necessarily. Don't bite them, ~-

from the Hinman home, to the No. 1 juror.

» 5 THE CQURT: Would both counsel stipulate as to that?

R

s long as they're not lost or damaged in any way —-

MR, KAY: No.
MR. DENNY: =-- or rolled around among the fingers of

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, don®t roll them un-

(Laughter.)
THE COURT$¢ -~ inhale them, or in any way mistreat them.
MR. KAY: 1I'm handing People's 31, the bullet recovered

THE COURT: Pasas them hurriedly along.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, perhaps if this is supposed
to be some soxrt of comparison, they should be given the
opportunity to see them togethex.

THE COURT: All right. The Court -~

MR. DENNY: I think they are identifiable.

THE COURT: The Court believes that’s --

MR. KAY: I have handed People’s 99 also to the No. 1

Juxor.
THE COURT: All right. Mrs; Sandberyg has them and is

lockiny at them wvery carefully, without rolling them.
| MR. KAY: Peoplefs 31 is the one that has the top that’s

‘kind of dented in.

v} LI

IS‘ that‘." ie7 _'; N N
. MR, DENNY:,  &nd that it is dented in.

B T

THE COURT: That 31 is the one that is identifiable.

'JUROR 'SANDBERG; It has a dent, yes.
- T ", . 1
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THE COURT: As having the foreshortened --

MR. DENNY: Yes. And 99 is identifiable by the
blackened areas around the base.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KAY: That®s true.

THE COURT: That appears to be the case.

You will have the opportunity, ladies and
gentlemen, to have those in the jury deliberation room with
you, at the conclusion of the evidence.

JUROR OBRADOVICH: Which is which?

MR, KAY: ‘That‘s (indicating) the Hinman bullet, and
that*s the test bullet.

MR, DENNY: <Your Honor, I wonder if we may approach the
bench a minute, while the jury is continuing to look at the
exhibits.

THE COURT: Yes, you may.
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(Whereupon the following proceedings were had

3 {
at the banch. among Court and counsel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)
‘ MR, DENNY‘ Your Honor, I do want to take this witness

as my owp. The Court did not permit me to question him as

" to the exhibits C~1 through -12, I believe. But I did

establish =~

THE COURI: Do you mean thoge pictures?

MR. DENNY: Yes. I do want to establish, because I
vwant to introduce those into evidence ~- incidentally,
they"re only marked for identification at thils time -~
that they are accurate répresentations and poritrayals of
the guns pictured in Volume II of the Mathews book, which
he could so state.

He did so as to the Radom, Defendant's C-8.
And I'm sure he will B0 state algo as to the others.
' THE COURT: 26 plctures?

MR. DENNY! No, your Honor. There are 12.

THE COURT: 12 pictures?

MR. DENNY: 12 pictures. I just simply wanted to take !
them out, show them to him, ask him if indeed those are the
guns that they are repregented as being by the designations
that appear on the pictures themselves.

Each picture says what kind of gun it is. It's
a Colt .45, el cetera.

THE COURT: ALl right.

MR. KAY: T think it's irrelevant, what type of guns
they are. And also, Sergeant Christansen's available at all
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1

~ ﬁftﬁ.d ’dp to & point, that they all looked Like the gun that
. Bruce Davis had.

" introducing them into evidence, fine. I'll move at thig time

timeg. And I think the People should be allowed to put on
»iiﬁeir case, until its conclugion -~ unless there's an out-of-
state witness or gomething like that.

THE COUR‘I‘ Nhat ig the purpose of thig testimony?

MR DENH’Y. Well, youi Honmor, as the Court well remem-
bers - I hope -~ Ella Jo Bailey looked at each of those and

And in fact, those guns range anywhere from .22
caliber to .45 caliber, of every make, kind and description.
' And I want -~ I want them in evidence to show
that. And they're relevant from the standpoint of her
impeachment, as to what she could see.
THE COURT: Well, there are mdny guns in the world.
-Why‘ stop at 12? You could --
MR, DENNY: Because I thought 12 was 8 nice biblical
number.
THE COURT: (Continuing) -~ which would look like the
Radom.
MR. DENNY: Well, that's true, your Honor. That's -«
that's part of my defense in this case. And this is why
I uged that asg -~ asg far as she wag concermed; and this is
obviously why I am going to introduce them into evidence.
Now, i{f there's not going to be any objection to

to introduce them into evidence.
MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I was wondering if the Court
would Iinquire of Mr. Denny whether those pictures show the
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—

actual size of the weapons.
MR, DENNY: Yes. Each one of them was photographed
with a ruler above 1t. And she had that ~-
| . ,. MR. MANZELLA: So those pictures -- that doesn't answer
the quesgtion.
The question is: Do the photographs show the

“.'actuall's‘iz;a,' pffthéjweapon? Not to scale, with a ruler, but

' do ttiey show the avtual size?
‘" ..~ MR, DENNY: Well, the photographs are not life size.

MR. iﬁNZELIA: That's what I mean. So the guns are

1|1 not "shawn “tb ‘thelr actual size in the photograph?

MR. DENNY: That's true. That's true, But that his
nothing to do with her identification of the gun as such.

MR. MANZELLA: It seems to me, if you are talking
about .22's, which can be ==

| MR. DENNY: Well, that goes =~

MR. MANZELIA: =~- blown up to look the gdme size ag a
.45 in a photograph ~~-

MR, DENNY: They are the same size. In fact, the .22
is a little bit bigger than the .45. The Colt .22 caliber
automatic is dbout half an inch longer than the Colt .45.

it's on the same body, same bage; it's just had
a different bore.

THE COURT: Your purpose is simply to show thdt guns
exist which look like the Radom? |

MR. DENNY: No. My purpose ig to ghow thatghe is unable
to distinguish between those guns -~ and specifically, the
guns that she did see in the picture, between the Radom and
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' are thg.-‘-

any of those other gunsj
That if Bobby Beausoleil had a gun, it could have
been any automatic with a siubby barrel and --

THE CQURT:

Let him see them as a group, rather than take
‘a half hour to go over it, and as to whether or not thaose

_are automatic ~-

MR. DENNY:
THE COURT:

MR. DENNY:
. B GOURT:

i HEE

#

The pistols -~

The Court will permit this.

Well ==~

-~ geml-automatic pistols, and whether they

«= the game general type as the Radom.
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ﬁw{iMRffDENﬂYsifwell, they say on the picture. Each picture

9

has a descr;ptlon of the gun,

’ ‘ I’ve hidden it, as they appear in the folder, but
I will -~ when I gquestion him about each one individually,
what I*1l do is pull them out of the rfolders, and ask hin,
"Iz this in fact the Colt 45?2 1Is this in fagt the Llama
Model 99, as described here?"

THE COURT: I don't think that the details of what the
various guns are -~ other than they‘re not the Radom -~ is
important. It's not what they are, but rather --

MR. DENNY: All right, your Homor. I would also like
€0 w-

THE COURT: There®s no guirrel that this bullet is a
9-millimeter bullet, is there?

MR. DENNY: No, no.

I would also like to re-copen my cross for one
thing, and this is: I forgot to ask him about his test
firing the bullets that were found with the gun -- that is,
the reloads, the 9-millimeter reloads.

THE COURT: All right. The Court will permit you to do
that.

The intended —- tﬁe Court didn't permit you to showy
the Kirschke pictures, but the Court permitted you to use a
classic example of a picture of a bullet from one of the texts |
that is a standadrd text. And you were going to have & picture
taken and -~-

MR. DENNY: Well, Joyce is going to have a Xerox copy

made of that, and if the Xerox copy is clear enough, we'll use
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R SR - LE :i‘;‘i,czt.f‘l.'.il‘hav:e a photograph made.

THE COURT: ALl right.

- ' MR. DENNY: ;‘And introduced in lieu of the book.

+
'

R THE. COURT: Have we heretofore marked that?
A : ] AR

.\

MR. DENNY: We have. M.
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MR. KAY: Also, your Honor, since I've started my
questioning now, I would request that Mr. Denny put his
quegtioning over until I finisgh mine, &nd then he can ask
questions.

MR, DENNY: I don't mind.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open court within the presence and hearing of the
Jury:)

THE GOURI: ALl right, the record will show that all

_. : the jurors have looked at the two bullets, 31 and 99, and
‘|

they're back in Mr. Kay's hands and in the evidence envelope.
~ You may proceed.
Q,’;" BY MR. KAY: Now, Sergeant Christansen, when you
recoveréd ?eople s 31 from the Hinman home, and after you
examined it you took it to the Crime Lab and examined it,

,cduld you tell the manufacturer of this bullet?

A 1 could tell it wasg a foreign military manufacturex.
The exact manufacturer I could not tell.

Q All right. Now, the test~Fired bullet, People's
99, is thdat foreign or domestic manufacturer?

A No, it 1s a foreign manufacturer.

Q ‘ And T notice, what seemg to be pretty apparent,
that People's 31, the Hinman hullet, appears to be xeal
smooth. That it doesn't have the obvious scratches on it
that People's 99.

What's the reason for that, in your opinion?

A The major reason is the passing through the

plaster wall.
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17=2 . Q All right. So I take it that the People's 99
. 2 wes fired in the water tank and not through wood and plaster?
3 A Yes, sir.
% 4 ) A1l right. Now, on cross-examination, Mr. Demny asked

5 | you whether or not you measured the width of the lands and

&
6 | grooves on People's 31, the Hinman bullet, and you answered
7 no.
8 Now, let me asgk you this: 1Is this measurement

9 important for your comparison purposes?

10 A No, sir.
n - Q All right. And do you even use that particular
21 ;nqa:ﬁurement?
o A No, six.
_‘_‘J,‘: ::‘_“ 8- Q All right. What is the important measurement,
. , 15 | 1£ any? | )
n 16 1 o A The ix;zp?ortant: measurgmerit is the ratio.

1 ‘ 9 ’.I.‘he ratio of the land and the groove?
18 - A o Th;a land to the groove, yes, sir.
® b g . okay. Now, are the manufdcturer's general

20 specifications of the particular gun, the Radom, People's 30,

21 aye they important for you to know in order to determine
if People's 31, the Hinman bullet, was fired from that Radom,
People’s 307

A No, gir.

22 -

23

24

_ % Q And why? Cen you explain that?
% A Yes, sir, because weapons often vary from what the
. ' 21 manufacturer’ gpecify they shall be and because we have on

® | £ile, uh, test bullets that have been fired in Radoms that
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kR

"' whetliex or not'the condition of the bullet that you were

have the Information that is necessary.

Q Now, does the quality and the accuracy of your
comparison vary depending on whether you use the moﬁocular
or the binoccular microscope in the Sheriff's Firearms
Tdentification Section?

A No, six.

Q That's the one with the two eyepieces or the
one eyepiece.

And it doesn't make any difference, then?

A No, slr.

Q On how many occasions bave you observed a
firearms expert in the Sheriff's Depariment make photomicro-
graphs for use in court?

A Once, prior to thesé.

Q All right. And were those used in court?

A My understanding is that they were not.

DENNY- Obj ect to his understanding and move that

'
- i

EN

- be striclésm as ca}.ling for hearsay.

LI

THE COURT- Sustained It is stricken.
Q Y MR. RKAY: Now, &s a result of the training that

you rece:t.ved from the American Optical Company, did you learn

photographing would have some effect on the quality of the
photomicrograph?

A Yeg, sir.

Q And what did you learn?

A That the better the quality of the bullet, the
better the quality of the picture would be.
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1 Q All right. And what's the quality of People’s
¢ 1 s
? A Very poor.
= ) Q ALl right. And as a result of that, do you
& ? conslder that these photomicrographs that are on the board
’ right now are of good quality?
! A Fair quality.
’ Q ALl right. If the bullet was better, would the
’ photomicrographs be better?
i MR. DENNY: Just a moment, I'lLl object to the quesﬁion
"1 as ambigudus. Which bullet.
? Q BY MB. KAY: If the evidence bullet was in better
: condition, would the photomicrographs be in better condition? |
o i: | A Yes, I feel they would show more detail, '

Q Does the condition of the evidence bullet deter-
16

mine how you take the photomicrograph, with the lighting and
T suen?
L 19;,3 ' - A Yes, that does.

o o *20 | Q Could you explain that?

a , CoA "Yeg.iQ This bullet being in such poor condition
'&nd the strise -- '

- MR, imNNY Well, just a moment. I'm going to object
~1\:'-3 ;lhé ans'wér‘ in that he's testified that he is not qualified

18

2
22
28

24 . } )

a8 a phétcg.raphéz. it is beyond his expertise. I don't
" 26 think he could answer that question.

17a fls. THE COURT: Sustained.

. 27

. )

28 |
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| bullet determine how you take the photomicrograph?
|*-. . .MR. DENNY:", Again, that calls for hearsay.

',péaﬁe anﬂfthé;federdl governments, have you made your

. Q BY MR. KAY: Well, from what you learned from

LI |

PR
- the American Optical Company; does the condition of the evidence

[

THE COURT: ' Sustained.

}I'.QZI’*-SF}HB. KAY: In the several thousand comparison

cases that you"héve handled for the Sheriff's Office, the

comparisons and formulated your copinions by using a method
other than visual observation of the bullet in guestion under a
comparison microscope?

a No, sir. :

Q All right. Now, did you base your opinion in this
case on these photomicrographs that Mr. Denny reguested?

. No, sir.

Q All right. Do you consider them at all useful in
making your comparison?

A No, sir.

Q Is it significant to you in formulating your expert
oPihion regarding whether or not People’s 31, the Hinman
bullet, could have been fired from People's 30, the Radom,
that it appears in some of the photomicrographs up on Ehe
board there, that some of the lines don't tend to match up
between the test bullet and the evidence bullet?

A I'm sorry.

Q Did you understand my question?

A No, I dign®t.

Q All right. Is it significant to you in formulating
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17a-2 1 |your opinion regarding whether or not the bullet you recovered
. 2 |at the Hinman home was fired from the Radom in question, Peoplet's
3 30,1 is it significant to you that it appears that in some of the
s i 4 phétéxq;i;crographs on the board that some of the lines don't
‘ 5 tana to match up between the test bullet and the evidence
R @gbunee.? |
I | #.MR. DENNY:'Just;a moment, I'll object to that as
s“' ‘J.rrelevant, because: he ‘states he didn't use the photomicro-
9 grapha in forzhing his opinion.
10 THE COURT- Overruled, you may answer.
1 - 'I‘HE WITNESS: * ivo, it is not significant to me.
12 | Q BY MR. KAY: And why is that?
13 MR. DENNY: Well, I will object to that again as
o ¥ | irrelevant and immaterial. '
. 15 THE COURT: Would 'you read the previous guestion to me?
R 16 | (Wwhereupen, the question was read by the reporter as
17 1 followss)
18 "0 All right. 1Is it significant to
19 you in formulating your opinien regarding whether
20 or not the bullet you recovered at the Hinman
2 home was Ffired from the Radom in question,
22 Peoplefs 30, is it significant to you that it
2 appears that in.gome of the photomicrographs on the
24 board that some Of the lines don't tend to match
3 2 up between the test bullet aﬁd the evidence bullet?")
i 26 THE COURT: Mr, Denny made a motion to strike the answer,
.: 27 | and the answer should have been stricken. The Court reverses
2 | its ruling. The answer is stricken. The objection is sustained
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s

b (v 311 righﬁ. Are these photomicrographs ~~ are

. the counsel: gable, dut of the hearing of the jury:)

to this current guestion.
Q BY MR. KAY: I take it, Sergeant Christansen, you
didn't base your opinion in any part upon those photographs,

is that correct?

A No, I did not base any of my opinion on the
photographs.
o Q Okay. Could you see anything in any of those

7.
photographs that would change youxr opinion?

A ‘N 0, fir.
T T ‘,‘

-

these photpmzcrographs -- excuse me.

L

'~}"’ ' (Whereupon, Mr. Manzella conferred with Mr. Kay at

MR. KAY: All right, can we approach the bench a minute?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

(whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
jurys:)

MR. KAY: Mr. Manzella had a good ~-

THE COURT: Just a moment.

MR. KAY: Oh.

THE COURT: VYes.

MR. KAY: I think Mx. Manzella brought a good point to
my atbentién. that we should have Sergeant Christdnsen’s
answer to that gquestion that you struck for Mr. Denny
reinstated due to the fact that on cross examination Mr. Denny|
-~ a good part of his cross examination was spent on showing

how these photographs were inconsistent or supposedly

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



17a-4

17b

10 -
11
12

EE M

4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

4884

inconsistent with Sergeant Christansen's opinion. Therefore,
I should be entitled to show why they aren®t. Have him
explain why they aren‘t.

THE COURT: Well, the Court thought of that when it
overruled the objection. But then the way the guestion was
phrased, it -~ it inguired& of him whether, in the forming
of his opinion, the differences in the photographs were Of any
significance to him, and he had previously stated that he
hé&qtt utilized the photographs in forming his opinion.

Youfve, 1 think, covered that, but if you can

think of an any moxe adroit way of putting it, the Court will

.go along with youi You haven't covered it in asking him
;"1 N [ “I

.", g‘_,.'1"-1 * 4

whether or not =- -

;7 MR.'KAY: ~Okay.

'-° 4HE COURY: -- whether or not after having viewed the

' photogrdphs that’ they change his ming in any way. If you want

to ask him specifically what Mr. Denny asked him ahout.
Mr. Denny was generally testing his power of observation and
knowledge of photomicrographs; and these particular photo-
micrographs =-

MR. MANZELLA: To ignore —-

THE COURT: You can do that.
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MR. MANZELIA: To ignore the fact that Mr. Demny is

going to argue that even & laymn can see that the bullets

don 't match, would be to, you know, really ignore reality.
I mean, I cerfainly =~-

MR. DENNY: I'm not going to -~

MR. MANZELLA: I certainly would argue that. I
would -~ |

THE COURT: You would what?

MR, MANZELIA: T look at those photograi:hs and the
bullets don't look 1ike they match., It would be silly to
ignore the argument. It is a gredt argument. Why can't we
cover that on cross-examination.

THE COURT: I didn't say that you couldn't cover it on
cross~examination.

MR. MANZELLA: He asked why they are not significant
and you sugtained the objection.

THE COURT: If a man did not utilize the photographs in |
makin

MR, KAY: 1In other words, if I left out =-- if his
opinion --

THE COURT: Then, certainly the question is immaterial,

becauge he -- it agsumes a fact not in evidence that it was

. of any sign:lfficance wha tever.

MR, KAY: Well in other Words, as long as I left it
out,i his oPinion -~ In other words, 1f I state 18 it of any

sign:r.fieance -

cec " EEE COURT: You can ask your question. I'm not going:

to guide - you.
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MR. KAY: You are not golng to give any advice or
opinion -=-

Lf I ask =~

MR. DENNY: No, esgentially --

THE COURT: You can ask h:tm to explain why the
photographs appear as they do in the way that Mr. Demny has.

In other words, I don't see why you couldn't
rehabilitate your witness, i1f you think you can.

MR. KAY: TUh-hub.

THE COURT: But the photographs were made in December
of 1971, and he formed his opinion five minutes after he had
the bullet in his hand in early '70, wasn't it?

HR,' KAY: Well, no, no, he got the gun two months
later.

MR. DENNY: That's right. He said he formed his
opinion that it was fired with a gun with six lands and
grooves with & right-hand twist and fired from a worn barrel.

MR. KAY: That's xight. -

THE COURT: So I can't see that your argument c¢oncerning
that question is well taken, but maybe you have other
questions.

MR, KAY: Okay.

P
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" mentioning that book €0 you?

{whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the presence and hearing -of the jury:)

Q BY MR. KAY: Sergeant Christansen, are the
photomicrographs acdcurate representations of what you saw with
your own eye, when you looked through the comparison
microscope, to make the comparison between Pzople®s 31 and
People's 997

A No, sizx.

Q Now, there's a book that Mr. Denny mentioned in his
examination of you, and -- if you*ll give me a moment, the name
seems. to have escaped me.

) 'MR. DEMNY: Gunther?
MR. KAY: what was that, Mr. Denny?
MR. DENNYs: Gumther? ‘
o ‘}.Qx‘r“BﬁfﬁgéiKAY;‘ Gunther. Do you remember him

‘. AT Yes, sir.

Q ﬁdﬁ; is that book considered to be an important

2

?mogérn-auéhgfiéf'im the field of firearms identification?
A No, sir,
Q _All right. Wwhen was this book written?
MR. DENNY: Well, just a moment. That's lrrelevant and
immaterial. The only mention I made was ~-
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. DENNY; ~—- a picture that's in there.
MR. KAaY: All right.
Q Now, do you remember the plcture of -~ in the

Gunther hook,of the bullet that Mr. Denny shpwed to the jury?
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| .,
:

THE CQURT: That would be M for identification.

Q BY MR. KAY: M?
A Yes, I do.
Q You do remember that. Now, how does the condition

of that bullet compare with the bullet that you recovered from

the Hinman home?

A That bullet was in much better condition.

Q How much better?

A Well, a great deal better.

Q All right. Now, are the specifications on the guns

that you have over in the Sheriff's department, the guns that
you compared with -- the general characteristics of Pecple's
31, with the bullets that had been fired from the guns, after
you ‘recovered the gun in Januaxry of 1970, do you remember that?
;'A Yes,

Q Now, are those specifications the same as the
speciflcatlons in the book that Mr. Denny showed you, Mathews?
MR.*DENNY Well" ;’ll object to that as assuming facts
not in evidence. The testimony concerned bullets on hand, not
guns bn hand,gthat had similar characteristics.

N The questlon is phrased in "the guns that you had og
h#ﬂdi“ The' testlmony concerned oaly --
THE COURT: I think it ~-
MR. DENNY: ~-- bullets.
THE COURT: I think it assumes a fact not in evidence.
You may lay a foundation.
Q BY MR. KAY: Well, Sergeant Christansen, the

specifications that Mr. Denny was cross examining you on, were
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'k you sktated that you took a couple of duplicate photographs.,

: w-:‘“{ A f wh£ré‘ﬁa§{a“question in my mind about the guality

those on guns or on bullets? From Mathews?
A On guns.
Q And didn®t Mr. Denny ask you -=-
THE COURT: The record speaks for itself, what Mr. Denny
asked him.
MR. KAY: All right.
Q Now, are these specifications, from your expertise
" in the field; and your experience, are these specifications in
Mathews necessarily the same gpécifications for those guns that;
the manufacturer has?
A I don*t know. We don*t normally reduce our
| bullets -- or refer to these specifications in thé.same == in
these same terms.
MR. DENNY: Well, 1'll move that the latter portion be
sEricken, evexrything after "I don't know" be stricken as not

responsive.

3' THE COURT: Overruled. It may remain in the record.
NP o BY MR. KAY: Now, again, on the photomicrographs,

ER
1

What was the reason for this, Sergeant?

-

L LR {

of, the first exposure -- or the first photograph taken of this |

aéot. T
DR INIE was an attempt to improve the quality of the
iphotogrﬁphs. J |

| Q All right. Now, when you say that on a particular-
photograph, the ones that you haven't marked, that you cant

see a land or agroove impression, are you saying that that
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means that there is not a land or groove impression there?

Or just that you can't see it --

A Just that ==

Q -= in the photograph?

A Just that I can®t see it.

Q All right. And on the bullet that you recovered

- from the Hinman home, how many lands and grooves could you séee

under the microscope, that weren't erased by the bullet going
through the wood and the plaster?

a One full land impression; portions of two groove
impressions, as I remenber.

Q And the others were erdged?

A Yes, sir.
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| L

MR. KAY: May I have just & moment, your Honox?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

(Pause in the proceedings.)

THE COURT: Sergeant, would you éxplain to us again
how you arrived at the ratio of the land to the groove,
from your examination of 317 |

THE WIINESS: Yes, sir. I put it on & comparison
microscope and put other bullets on the other stage of the
comparigon microscope, and then actually compared the width
of the land and groove -- or, the portion of that that was
vigible -~ with those on the othexr bullets.

Q BY MR, KAY: Sergeant, does 1t affeet your -
opinion in any way that, in some of those photomicrographs
thexe on the Board; that it appears that some of the -~ the
lines don't match up between the test=fired bullet and the
bullet you recovered from the Hinman home?

MR. DENNY: Again, I'1l object 4s ixrelevant and .
immaterial, and -~ in that he says he did not form his
opinion based on thosge photomicrographs.

MR, KAX: . Well, yonr Honor, my question ist Does it
affect his opinion? Not: Did he Form it on that?

But does it affect his opinion?

THE GOURT: ALL right. I'LL retract the ruling, and-~
you mdy answer. '
THE WITNESS: No, it does not affect my opinion,

Q BY MR, KAY: And why is that, Sergeant?
A Well, to begin with, I don't -~ I don't say
‘that t@gy';e a mate, that they ‘re should compare.

L
¢ '
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R ST
oA

o Fa::: ‘another thing, #ny bullet is going to have
a certain amount of accidental strlae or accidental markings
on them that we can't always explain fully.

Q In other words, even 6n direct examination,
you never said definitely that People's 31, the bullet
you recovered from the Hinman home, was fired from the Radom?:

MR. DENNY: Object to that. His testimony speaks for
Itaelf.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KAY: All right.

Q Sergeant Christensen, Mr. Denny has used this
Mathews book to ask you various questions. Ié this one of
the books thdt you studied, in your tralning to become a
firearms ballistics expert?

A Yes, sir,

Q And 1 take it you've read both volumes, Volume I
and Volume IL?

A T have read most of both volumes, yes.

#] All right. Now, in -~ I direct your attention
to page 46 and 47 of Volume I of Mathews Firearms ~-

MR. DENNY: Counsel, I wonder if I could see that,
first, before it's shown to the witness? |

MR, KAY: Okay. It's your book -- no, it's not your
hook. It's Mr. Harper's hook. |

(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion

off the record enstued at the counsel table between

Mr. Kay and Mr. Denny.)

MR, DENNY: Well, your Honor, mey we approach the bench1
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. on thig?
H 35"'1 '.‘[Hé :(‘lﬁDRT: Yes,

S (Hhereupon, the followiﬁg proceedings were had
o at the'b'ench among Court and coungel, ocutside the
hearing of the .jury:)

MR. KAY: Mr. Ruczers w- ,‘

THE COURT: May I ask you, once again, not to make
agides to Mr. Demny about -- oh, about anything that has
to do with the conversation? It might be miéinterpreted
by somebody.

it's easy to be blithe and -~

MR. KAY: I wagn't aware I did,

THE COURT: Well, about thisg book, and about whose
book it is and so forth.

MR. KAY: Oh.

THE COURT: Try not to exchange conversation --

MR. KAY: Okay.\

THE COURT; ~-- in front of the jury, unless it's --
unless you wish to whisper.

MR. DENNY: Your Homor, apparently Mr. Kay wants to
read something out of the book that he previously read
concerning "there has been a conziderable difference of
opinion about such and such and such and such --"

THE COURT: Yes. That wouldn't be admisagible.

MR. DENNY: And I would contend that's absolutely
hearsay.

THE COURT: Yes. Unless it's admissible under the -~

MR. DENNY: No. Under no exception to the hearsay rulé

: : CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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would that be adulssible.
coursa of & business, is the way they put it under 1340.

‘does say i:here, it's expressing an opinion itself.

THE COURT' Well gseientific data can come in under
1340 if the mformation ig relied upon as accurate in the
, . Y
. v+ ’But expressions of opinion can't come in.
So this is essentially ~-- In saying what it

MR, KAY: I think --
THE COURT: Well, what I am saying 1s, ig that T think |
data, such as sizes of a bore or the number of lands and |
grooves of a bullet, or dimensions of a gun would be
admisgible, since it's a standard work,
But I don't think that type of statement could
come in,
Is that what you had in mind?
MR, KAY: Um~-hnm.
THE COURT: Well, I would have to go along with the
defense on that. |
(Whereupon the following proceedings were had
in open ¢ourt, within the presence and hearing of the
juryt)
Q 'BY MR. KAY: ALl right. Now, Sergeant
Christangen -«
THE COURT: I believe the jurors can use & recess.
All right. I think you could. You have been
aitting for an hour and a half,
You have 8 friend somewhere in the courtroom,

ladies and gentlemen. I am reading & note.
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e
. 4

We "1l take a short recess. Duxring the recess,
you are adnonished that you are not to converse amongst
yourselves nor with anyone elge, nor permlt anyone to

converse with you on any subject commected with the matter,
nor to form or express an opinion on it until it is finally
submitted to you.

About 4:00 o'clock, reassemble.

. - (Mid-afternoon recess.)

}
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MR. KAY: I have no further questions. Thank yov,

Sexgeant Christansen.
THE COURT: Recross.
The record will show the defendant to be present

with Mr. Denny. Mr. Manzella, Mr. Kay for the People, and

all the jurors are present.

RECRQOSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Now, Sergeant Christansen, what led you to the
conclusion that the bullet, Peoplefs 31, was a foreign
manufacturer as distinguished from some American manufacturex?

A The weight of the bullet and the type of mekal
used in the bullet jacket.

Q what type of metal was used in the hullet jacket
of People's 3172

A It is .a type of brass or a type of copper.
However, it has a more brassy appearance, at least reddish
appearance than the bullet jackets of any that I1've seen on
domegstically manufactured 9-millimeters.

Q and how about the weight?

* A The weight is slightly heavier than any of our

 comnjercial manufacturer., I don't remember the exac¢t figures

" now, but I did look it up in a reference at that time.

Q Now Mathews.
- r L : T

1 -

T\ 51 righf. now, Sergeant, do you remember, by any

I3

chance, approximately how much heavier that bullet was than

AR ¥
thogé O6Ff Emerican manufacturers?
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ri gi’xé ?

| could be a wide range-of widths of lands in the two guns?

< . H
. 7 - 5 Lo . 3 S

A It was very few grains; two, three, four grains,
in that vicinity.
Q All right. And was it your opinion in looking at

that bullet, People®s 31, that it had lost some material and,
therefore, some weight by virtue of its passage through the
wood ang plaster?

A Yes, sir, it was my opinion.

Q All xight., Now, I think you indicated to Mr. Kay
that the manufactﬁrer*s specifications are not particularly
important and are not used by you. That the bullets that ym
have on file are the things that are used by you in determining
the possible type of weapon?

A Yes, generally that is the case.

Q But just prior to that you indicated to Mr. Kay,
didn®t you, that there is an extremely wide range in weapons,
and, therefore, in the marks that they will make on a bullet;
ien*t that right?

A Yes, sivr. I don*t recall indicating that, but that
is a true statement.

) So that if you had a bullet from a Browning‘ﬂigh
Power g-millimeter automatic, semi~automatic pistol, that
particular weapon, and that particular bullet that you had from
the weapon, might be entirely different as far as the land |
width impressions that it left on that bullet than another

Biowning semi-automatic High Power g-piilimeter; isntt that

When I say "entirely different," I mearn there

+ Mt ] s *
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L)

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26.

27

28

oL o 4898
.Ak: 'Yesg‘sir.
Q And the two bullets?
AT Yes, mir.
Q And, indeed, even though the specifications may

give land width as 70 to 80 huhdredths oxr thousandths of an
inch, because of faulty manufacture, because of wear, whatever,
the variation could be on either side a good deal more than
that, couldn't ig?

A Yes, sir.
Down o 65 or up to 85%
Yes, sirt.
Is that right?

Yes, gir,

Lo B B « I

8o that then in checking bullets, an evidence
bullet with a known bullet from a known manufacturer®s gun, in
order to determine whether the evidence bullet was fixed from |
the same type of gun, is it not necessary to have a number of
bullets from a nunber of different kinds of guns by the same
manﬁfacturer to determine the range that is available?

a Well, it is desizable, but I wouldn't say it is
necessary, sir.

Q Well, if you have, for instahce, a bullet from a
brand new Radom and the land impressions on that particular
bullet that you have in your file are 80 thousandths of an
inch in width «- you will stipulate to that, all right?

A All right, sir.
Q and then, you get a bullet that*s fired from some

)

Qﬁn\you don*t know what it is, but it has a land width, when
- 1
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you loock at it in the comparison microscope, setting ik up

with that known bullet, known Radom bullet, and then the

| 'evidence bullet, the guestion bullet has a land width greater
”Eyan;that w}ﬁth_;h@t‘s shown in the microscdpe»and'which you

:kndﬁ is-él*ﬁhoﬁsandthé of an inch, under those circumstances

do’ you say, "well, maybe this questioned bullet was fired from
L. i, . : * j\
a Radom"? -

-

‘v A ‘. Well, it depends on the amount of difféerence in

~it. And I feel that this is the place where experience enters

into it,

Q Exactly so.

There is, then, a very great difference between

simply observation and interpretation, isn*t that correct?

A Yés,_sif.

Q Anyone can look and see if there are differences,
as -- assuming éhat the microscope is adjusted properly, right?"

a Yes, air.

Q But the significance of the gdifference or the
significance of the similarities depends on the degree of

skill of interpretation of the person looking, isn®t that

correct?
A Yes, to a great degree it is.
Q “All right.

Now, you've indicated that as a part of your
training by the American Optical Company representatives that
you were led to believe the better the quality of the bullet,
the better the quality of the picture; is that what you‘ve

stated?
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generally the better guality of the pictﬁre.

s
]

"

A

The more detail 'you can get in the picture, yes,
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reproduce, on a photograph -~ on a photographic negative ==

n | Glearly dn’ foctis; with the naked eye?

_-}'.

j a Q, " -Well, is it your testimony that the camera
.« Sees somth:l.ng different, with the same lighting, than you

Q Well, tﬁa{: is to say, if there are very clear
land and groove impregsionsg, and very clear striation
marks and other accidental msrks; the -~ that just jump out
at you because of thelr clarity, it's going to be relatively
eagy to reproduce those with decent lighting: is that

correct?
Q But is 1t not also correct that you can still

with propez:ly arranged lighting exactly what you can see

A . . No, gir.

see with the naked eye, as8 you look through the same
microscope?

A My testimony is that the eye can adjust itself,
or is more flexible than the lens of the camera.
Perhaps more detail out on the edges or something
of that type. '

Q Well, we were over this yesterday, --

A Yes, sir.

Q And 1f the edges are out of focus, because of
the fine forusing of the microscope on the top of the bullet,
theedges will be out of focus; isn't that right?

A Yes.

Q Now, the eye is not going to compensate for
that and bring them into focus, is it?
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: -“l A NQ, Siro

"“the photomicrograpﬁs that we have heres, both the ones that
f‘ydu prepared &nd the oneg that: were blown up as defense

through .th,e- m:l:ert!scope.," ig that right?

A To a certain degree, yes, sgir.

Q But the eye cannot bring into focus, through a
microscope, that which the microscope, through its prisms,
shows to be out of focus, can it?

A No, sir.

Q All right. And then, the camera will see juat
exactly, again, what the eye sees, through those prisms of
the microgcope; isn't that correct?

Q Well, I"11 leave it at what we went through

yesterday.
A]:]. right Again, so we have it, you say that

exhibits, "a::e not accurate representations of what I saw

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q Well, you are not stating by that that the condi-
tion of the bullets changed any, between the tinme when you
looked at them through the microscope and the time when those
photomicrographs were taken? That's notwhat you are implying
by that, is it?

A No, sir, it is not.

Q Jugt gimply that because perhaps of the camera
work, they don't show with -- with the detail and clarity
that you saw what was there; is that right?

A That's correct.

) All right. Again, it's your testimony that you
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' were, in any case.

» l'

. P.gli'_f.evi y?q gaw?
(N Al ’Yés, it 1s. As I recollect, this was the relative
position of them.

saw on the evidence bullet, People's 31, one full land
Impression -~ that would be both sh.oulde:_:s and the céenter;
is that right?
A I believe g0, yes, sir.
Q And portions of two groove impressions; is that
.right?
Yes, sir.
On either side of that land impression?
A Yes, sir. T believe they were there.
There was enough there to digtinguish what they

PoQ Well, just so we make sure, when you say, "I

" ig it your memory

believe I saw two groove impressions,
now, from what you believe you saw, that those two groove

:I.mpress:f.ons Were. cm. ‘either side of the land impression you

-

Q ' All right. And throughout this little inter-
chiange we have had in the last minute or so, you have said,
"As I recollect, as I remember.”

You did nothing whatsoever, isn't that right,
Sergeant Christansen, to mark that bullet, to show where
that single land impression wag?

MR. KAY: Your Honor ~-

THE WIINESS: No, six. I did nothing to mark the
bullet.

Q BY MR. DENNY: And you did nothing, so that a
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jury <= or, anothex expert or anyone under this whole heaven
-« could determine which was the area on that bullei_: that you
relied on in saying that it had a single land impression,
so that the width, you could tell, was 1 to 1 with the
grooves; is that right?

MR. KAY: Argumentative.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

MR. DENNY; ALl xight. I have nothing further on
cross.

I would like t6 take the witness a&s my own on

~e and I did think I indicated to the Court I wanted to

reopen cross for one moment.
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P
BY MR. DENNY:
of .? T

.-been marked for identification Defendant’s F, some bullets,

'.when.a ygphéiiady by ,the name of Ella Jo Bailley was on the

i @umpe@-qut\beerB gou?

stand.

cutside the scope of direct.
be his own; is that correct?
intend to connect up with the -~ the examination of the -~ an

investigation of this case, of the relationship to the Radonm,

of the bullet in the house.

the Court desires.

THE COURT: Yes, you may take the witness as your own.

MR. KAY: Croes ¢r direct?
MR. DENNY: No. Re-open crogs for one thing.
MR. KaY¥:; ©Oh. All right.

FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

Q Sergeant Christansen, there has herstofore

4 4«~] 1

e by ’..

i, what are those bullets, the six bullets I‘ve

i
B

A They'afe ——

MR. KaY: Well, your Honbdr, this is irrelevant, and
THE COURT: That®s true. He is asking that the‘witness'

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, this is part of cross, which I

MR. KAY: I*d object on the grounds stated.
MR. DENNY: I could make a Ffurther offer of proof, if

THE COURT: I'll overrule the objection at this time.
Q BY MR. DENNY: <You can identify those, sir?

A Yes. These are four 9-millimeter caliber live
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rounds, They are reloads. They are not factory loads.

Q And how do you determine that they are reloads?

A By the fact that they're uging a cast lead
reloader*s bullet, and by the fact that they have a rxeloader’s
type of primer in them.

Q All right. Now, sir, when was it that you got the
pistol? People's 30?2

A March llth, 1970.

Q And at the time you got the pistol, People's 30,

‘was. it loaded? That ig, did it have six reload bullets in

1" its clip?
FT <o AL CUh == & don't remember whether they were in the

"‘:’ i ... [ S ?;L ‘."
“clip or mot. Six weloads wers submitted at the same time as

the gi$;9£:wag?sybmitted.
" Q : Aiifright. Now, sir, did you make any effort to
j'tesé‘firéﬁghe;guﬁ; the Radom, People!s 30, using any of those
reload bullets?

A No, sir, I did not.

Q Did you make any effort to determine what marks
would be left on both bullets; fired from People’s 30, the
Radom?

MR. KAY: That's irrelevant.

THE COURT: Sustained,
Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, sir, you*ve talked about the -

fact that the barrel was worn. Do you know at all what kind
of powder is used in those reloads? Did you make any effort ~

A No.
Q -= to find that out?

prtey
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1 MR. KAY: Izrelevant.
. 2 THE COURT: The objection is overruled. The answer may
8 remain in the record.
5 4 Q BY MR, DENNY: Now, sir, are there some types of
5 | powder which, when fired a great deal through a gun, tend to
g 6 | wear it down more than another kind?
7 A Yes, there are.
8 | Q wWhat kind is that?
2 A I don®t know the number designation, but it would

1 ] be the faster burning powders, the hotter burning powders.

S S o} And you got this particular gun in March of 1970;
z ié;fha:"correct?
}3‘l'fai‘ A Yes, sir.

PR Q March when? March 1lth?

o ) 15, . ‘. o A‘;* ' ’mrch ;tlth“.;‘ ;
= 16 Q March 1lth. Which is a number of months separated

"

" | from August, obviously, of 1969; is that right?

18 .
) A Yeés, six.
MR SR S A SR I :

o
v Q And if that gun, People's 30, had been fired a

2 nusber of times in the interim, with a fast burning powder,

# | would that tend to wear the barrel down greatly?

21 fol ' MR. KAY: Irrelevant.

24

25

7

26

2T

.
s
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-

THE COURT: Oi;ér;:uiéd, you may answer.
- A I;I_Ft-wo&ii;d tend to wear the barrel. How greatly,
T don't know.
lg - BY MR. DENNY: Well, in fact, isn't it tmue that
in tegt firing bullets the signature on a bullet may be
different from bullet No. 1 fired, if you fire ten bullets
succeasively without cleaning the weapon, you will have a
different signature on the tenth bullet than you had on the
first bullet?
A Depends on & great number of conditions.
Q Well, under any condition, under the most ideal
conditions are you not going to have dissimilarities develop
through the firing of ten bullets in succession without

cleaning the gun?

A Yes, you will have disgimilarities.
Q And if you fire a hundred bullets without clean-

‘:tng the gun, will those digsimilarities grow?

A Probably.

Q And 1f you fire 200 or 500, the dissimilarities
grow even more and greater, isn't that correct? ’

A Yes, probably.

Q All right. So, Sergeant, you have no way of
knowing, yourself, how many bullets may have been fired
through that particular Radom from the time it was purchased
by a man named Jack McMillian on July 14, 1969, until the
time you got it in March of 1970, do you?

MR, MANZELLA: That assumes & fact not in evidence,

- your Honor.
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THE COURT: The objection ig sustained.
Q BY MR, DENNY: Did I say the wrong date?
NS . In .Mérch;ﬁgz"‘gh 11 -- I'1l repeat the question
there. R
o, You don't know how bullets were fired through
that éu;, 'one or a thousand, between the time when a man by
tI{e :néme-. of Jack Mcﬁillian purchased that on July 14, 1969,
and the time it was turned over to you on March 11, 1970, do
you?
A No, sir, I do not.
MR. DENNY: May I approach the witness agdin, your
Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, you may,
Q BY MR, DENNY: Finally, and just briefly -~
MR. KAY: Excuse me. I would like to inquire, is this
the point where Mr. Demny is having Sergeant Christansen as
his own witness?
MR. -DENNY: I1f it makes a difference, this is, yes.
Q BY MR, DENNY: All right, Sergeant Christansen,
Just briefly as to these photographs that have been marked
C-1 through C-12 -~ ' ‘
THE -COURT: Would you have him look at them as a group,
Mr. Denny.
MR. DENNY: VYes.
Q Would you just look at them.
(Witmess complies.)
Q BY MR. DENNY: Based on your background; training
and experlence, Sergeant Christansen, are the gunsg that are
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éortrayed there, depicted there in picture form, the type of
guns Indicated in the writing to the right of each gun?
;A Yes, they are.
o MR{ DENNY: No further questions.
| MR, KAY: No questions. A
THE COURT: You may step dowmn, Semncant.
MR KAY: ,Peoplle. would call Deipuity Shucihan or does
the Couxt W,:i.sh to -~
. THE GOURT: | Let's préc@ed, yes, if you have a witness.
MR..KAY; ALl right. Two, but they 're very short.
| THE COURT: Short witness?
MR. KAY: That's what I thought about Sergeant
Christansen.
THE CLERK: Would you raise your right band.

£

You do solemmly swear that the testimony you may
give in the cause now pending before this court, shall be
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so
help you God?

THE WITNESS: I do.
THE COURT: Please take the stand and be seated.

Pledse state and spell your full name.

THE WITNESS: My name is John Shechan, S-h-e-e~h-a-n.

JOHI SHERHAN ,
called as o witness by and on behalf of the People, having

been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT RXAMINATION
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24 1 BY MR. KAY:
. 2 | Q Deputy Sheehan, what is your occupation and
3 current agsignment?
.,, 4 A L'm a Deputy Sheriff assigned to patrol at
5 Malibu Sheriff’s Station.
® 6 -Q Now, did you participate in a raid on Spahn
d Ranch ,on' August 16, 19697
Bl A 1 ata
AT I Qe All right. During that raid was a pexson named
1 | Richabd Alan ‘Smith atredted?
1 A He was.

12 T

g 1 have ahere a photograph which I believe has

1 already been ,J.m‘;raduced People's 73.

14 "

) )
. 15

Do yau recognize the person depicted in that

photograph?
w 16 A Yes, I do.
" Q And was that the person who was arrested as
1 Richard Alan Smith on August 16th, 19692
» A Yes, it was.
2 Q At Spahn Ranch?
& A Yeg.
7 Q lNOW; did you participate in the booking of this
® | individual?
. A Yes, I did.
. Q@  ALL right. And what does the booking process
TP entatns
. E 7 , A Identification of the person being booked, his

28
name, address, his physical description and an inventory of
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hig personal property and the charge, date and time of

arrest.
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2ra~1 1 MR, RAY# ¥our Honor, I have here an exhibiy which at a
. 2 :.,prior proceeding in this courtroom was marked as Peopls's 74.
5 May it rexain as People‘’s 74 in this proceeding?
% “ THE COURT: 80 oxdered. |
74 1D 5 Q BY MR, KAY: Deputy Sheehan, I show you People's
© 6 | 74.
7 Do you recognize this, what this is?2
8| A Yes, I do.
| Q All right, what is it?
10 A It is & bhooking slip.
u | Q 311 right. And does this give the information

2 | that you get from the person you'ra booking, the prisonsr
18 you're booking?

. 1 A Yes; it does.

. 1 ; :,Q A1) right. Now, have you signed this in asny

* 16. . partioular location?
“ i 3 R Yes, I have.
e B /@ ML right, Bnd where is that?
w A - signed it. in the record ©f this telephons call

2 m:! - X hciidw that's the only place I've signed it.
a Q atl acight:. Is this the booking slip that was
%2 | .#illed out by Rizlixrd Allen Smith after his arrest, August
21 16, 13697
2 It was filled out by se.

Q By you. And signed by M. Smith.

A Yus, it was.

Q And d4id you observe Mr. Smith, Richard Allen

24
5
% |
. 27

28
Smith, sign his naxe?
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i -
f
LN

A I did.
Q All right. I notice that his name is signed in
two 1ocations, is that correcgt?
One under where vou signed and one down at the
lower left~hand corner of the booking slip; is that correct?
A Yes, he signed it in three --
Q Ch, in three places.
One above your signature?
A That is correct.
One above your signature, and one below, and one

in the lower left~hand corner?

A That is correct.

Q And you observed him to sign in these locations?
A Yes, I did.

Q And the information that you put on this booking

slip, did you get thig information from Mr. Richard Allen
mive
. 'A  Yes, I aia.

Q All right. His address and height and weight
and things dike that?

. "'—‘ 5"' i.
A Yés.

.
Pty

MR. KAY- Ybur Honor, I have here a document which,

t

in the prior pxoceedlng in this éourtroom was marked as

'People & 51.-

May it remain People's 51 for this proceeding?
MR, MANZELILA: No, I don't think that has been marked.
MR, KAY; Oh, excuse me. I understand it hasn‘t been

marked in this courtrdéom, but at a prior proceeding it was
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?feépie‘s 74~A, if that would be all right.

5 as;Sl-is"stxigkenﬁ ﬁThe}court will allow it to be marked as

A 70.—A?‘ - i L

marked as People®s —-

THE COURT: The Court has marked for identification
51 ==

MR. MANZELLA: WNo, it hagn't been yet, your Honor. That
wasg in yet another proceeding.

THE COURT: what is it?

MR, KAY: Well, letfs see -

THE COURT: Describe it generally. Wwhat is it?

Q BY MR. KAY: Well, what is this specifically? I
know you identified it in another proceeding.

A This appears to be a booking slip that was made
out at the Central Jail. Not at Malibu Station.

THE COURT: All right. It may be marked 51 for
identification.

MR.. MANZELﬁA: ‘Your Honor, we've already got a 51 in this

case.

MR:. DENNY: It should be Peoplefs next in order, 101 or

THE COURT: All right.

ty

' MR, MANZELLA: Your Homor, if I may, I request it be made

THE COURT: Aall right, the Court identification of it

i'f'mgfiﬁﬁﬁiﬁinaz 74~A, your Honor.
' THE COURT: 74-A.
NS -+ . Let's see.

MR. DENNY: I wonder, Mr. Kay, if I could see those,
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also, both of them?

THE COURT: Yes, that is a xeasonable request.

The Court would make it 74-A for identification.

Q BY MR. KAY: Deputy Sheehan, the one youtve
already identified, People*s 74, this was a booking slip
filled out at Malibu Station?

A That*s corxrect,

Q All right. Now, People®s 74-3, you identified as
a booking slip made out at -- downtown.

Where downtown was this made out?

A I'm not -~ I'm not certain how this was made out,
if it wag made out at the gtation and teletyped from the
station from the information taken from my booking =lip or if
it was made up downtown. The procedures have changed.

Q Well, the date on -— this is also taken on 8-16-69,
August 16th, 1969, is that correct?

A This is a -~ yes, this iz a time, date, boodked.

Q All right. Now, this is also for a Richard
Allen Smith?

A Yes, it is.

Q Qkay. After a person's arrested in Malibu,
well; gﬁter Smith was arrested on August 16, 1969, after you
qgﬁé éoLr booking slip out there at the Malibu Station, was

he then transferred downtown to the Central Jail?

l:4+.--a  Yes, he was:-

. ’ ) - R TN
Q@  All right. And then, to your knowledge do they
alsc h§gé to déﬁéiout a bodking slip and a property report when

a prisoner gets to the Central Jail?

s L .
3 N T
K , . oy . ot
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A Yes, they did. I do remembex that, yes.

Q All right. And that does appear to be what that
ig, their booking slip from downtown?

A Yes, it does.

THE COURT: Speaking of 74-A?

MR. KAY: 74-A, that's correct.

Q Now, =- and thesge, the booking slip 74-A, is
that made in the ordinary course of buginess of the Sheriff's
Department to keep prisoners and keep a record of who the
prisonexrs are and the property that they are arrested with?

A Yes, it is.

Q Now, on the booking slip, is the prisoner
required to sign his name?

A Yes.

i Q And 18 he also -~ 18 he required to sign his

- ‘name more than once?

A Yess Uh, yes, he is.
o Q ' And is he required to sign his name as to whether
or not he desires to make a phone call?
A That s correct.
© . Q:. AILE xight, now, directing your attention to the
back of 74-A, where it says "Phone call record," and there's
a signature of a prisoner "Richard A, Smith"; ig that
correct?
A Yes, sir.
MR, DENNY: Just a moment, L'll object to that as
calling for hearsay and assuming facts not in evidence and
lack of firsthand knowledge.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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A, smith" on ~~ in two differemnt locations?

MR. DENNY: And move the dnswer be stiicken.

THE COURT: The answer iz stricken. _

Q BY MR. KAY: Well, you say that the prisoner is
required in the ordinary course of the Sheriff's business to
sign his name more than once on the booking slip, is that
correct?

MR. DERNY: Asked and answered.

THE CQURI: Yes, it has been asgked and answered.

] BY MR. KAY: Okay. And directing your attention,
then, to the back of People's 74-A,

Does there appear to be the signature "Richard

A Yes, it does.
Q Now, at some time later did you learn the
true identity of the peigon who wag drrested as Richard Alan
Smith at Spahn's Ranch?
: A Yes, 1 did.
Q  What did you learn his identity to be?
MR, DENNY: Obj‘ect to that as calling for hearsay.
‘I'HE GOUR‘I’ Sustained.
MR. KAY* Well, I would 1like to approach the bench on
that, ' . ;;&-
.-Q . Well how did you learn his identity?
': A ‘ I was advised -
A MR. DENNY: Well, just a moment. Anything furthei than
that is obviously calling for hearsay.
THE COURT: Well, he may say by whom he was ddviged,
but he may not say what he was adviged.
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Q BY MR. KAY: Yes, who were you advised -~
A I wag adviged by the District Attorney's Office.

Q And, again, this photograph, People's 73 is the
person that was arrested as Mr. Richard Alan Smith?

A Yes, it was.

g All right!

I would like the Court to take notice that in

this proceeding that this has alrveady been identified as Mx,
Danny DeCaxlo.

THE COURT: The record spegks for itself, Mr. Kay.

MR. RAY: Thank you. ‘

THE COURT: And the jury has taken notice.

MR. KAY: I have no further questions. Thank you,
Deputy Sheehan.

CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

. Q Deputy, I notice in People 's 74, under recent
injury that Mr. Richard Alan Smith appeared to have gotten
a black ‘eye, is that right?

e MR, KAY: Irrelevant.

MR. DENNY: It is on the record.

M GOURT:; Overryled. You may anaver.
| A Y,e;:‘., #e aid.
a MR. mmt:”"Ail right, nothing further.

- THE COUR'I" M, Smith ~~ excuse me, Deputy, the
information that 8 compiled here, the booking slips; did you
compile it yourself, did you take the information?
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. THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

THE COURT: From the arrestee?

THE WLITNESS: Yes, I did.

THE COURT: At the time, or shortly after the time of
the arrest?

THE WITNESS: Yes. He was transferred directly to the
station, where I got the informetion.

THE COURT: You may step dowm.

MR. KAY: The last witness, Deputy Robert Wachsmuith.

Thank you, Deputy Sheehan.

THE CLERK: You do solemnly sweaxr that the testimony
you may give in the cause now pending before thig éourt shall
be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
so help you God?

THE WITNESS: I do.

| ROBERT LOUIS WACHSMUTH,
called ds a witness by and on behalf of the People, having
been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
THE CLERK: Please tske the stand and be seated.
THE BAILIFF: Would you state and spell your full name?
THE WITNESS: Robert Louls Wachsmuth; W-a-c~h-s-m-u-t-h.
¥ ’r'mE REPORTER: s Louis L-o-u- or Lee~w~ %
' [HE WITNESS: L-o-u~i-g.
MR. MANZELLA: May I have & moment, your Honor?
: , THE 'COF_IR,T: . Yes, you may. '

L LR
P LI ’

oe DIRECT EXAMINATION
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22-2 . BY MR. KAY:
. R Q Deputy Wachsmuth, could you please step down

5 for a second?

. . First, what is your occupation and assignment?

* . A Deputy Sheriff, assigned to the Malibu Sheriff's

& ¢ Office.
. Q Directing your attention to August 24th, 1969,
e where were you assigned?
R A I was assigned to the Malibu Sheriff's Office
10 then alsgo.
i Q And dirécting your attentlion to August 24th, did
12 you have ogccasion to go to Spahn's Ranch?
13 A Yes, sir, 1 did.
14 Q And while you were there, did you have occasion

'.5' 15 to arrest Charles Manson and Stephanie Schram?

W 16 A Yes, gir, I did.
17 - MR. DENNY: Perhapg the Deputy could use the mic¢rophone.
18 I think it might be of some agsistance.
1 | Q BY MR. KAY: Yes. Get the microphone that's
20 . there {indicating).
21 THE COURT: And use the pointer, if you have occasion
22 to point to something on the picture.
23 Q BY MR. KAY: Now, I show you --
24 MR. MANZELLA: 49,
2 Q BY MR. KAY: I show you a photograph which hds

E % been. previously marked as 49 in this proceeding.

a 2 . o Do you recognize the person depicted in this
#. H.: '- = i)hét;ograph?
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" & Yes, _éi'r, I do. That's Charles Manson.

Q . And you arxested him on August 24th -~
CUA™ 7 Yes, six.

Q -~ 19697

A Yes, sir.
Q And I show you a photograph which has previously
been marked as People's No. 70 in this proceeding.

Do you recognize the young lady in that photograp!

A Yes, sir. That's Stephanie Schram.

Q Now, I show you an 2erial photograph of the Spahn
Ranch ayxea. Can you find the location on that where you
arrvegted Mr. Manson and Miss Schram on August 24th, 19697

THE COURT: Step aside there, would you, Deputy, and
let the jurors see where you point this out? ,

THE WITNESS: Yes; six. There's a -~ I believe thexe's
a -~ the building that I drrested the individuals in is
located possibly where the arrow ils pointing, right here
(indicating), approximately where that red imk is.

Q 'BY MR. KAY: Now, that's just above the word
"Farmhouge” which is on blue tape with white lettering, and
there is a ved marking there, and this is Exhibit 93;‘ is
that correct? Is that the point, --

A Yes.

Q ~= the red marking, right above where it says
tFarmhouse” (indicating)?

A Yes, it ig.
Q Now, after you placed Mr. Manson and Miss Schram

under arrest, did you put them in your marked police vehicle?

E

4922

?
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A L3

Yes! 1 did.
Q ' Andthen_did you proceed to drive out of Spalm
Ranch? |
o8 ! Yes, T did.

. Q@ _ And would you please describe to the jury how
‘you drove oder *

A I drove a dirt road depicted in the photograph
as here (indicating), coming out right here, to the Santa
Suganna Pass Road. _

Q And then where -- approximately where did you
get on -~ well, first, let me gay the road that you've
pointed to with your marker appears to he the road that
goes between the main buildings in Spahn Ranch, and back
to where the farmhousge is; is thdt correct?

A ‘Ies, gir. It is the road.

Q It's a dirt zoad?

A Yes s sir.
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Q Okay. Now; whereabouts on this aerial photograph
5. T

:-dld ypu get‘onto the main road, Santa Susanna Road?

A At this point right here (indicating) where the
l 41; §
dirt road ends, and it enters into the parking area -- ox

q'yard area —= to.the ranch.

3

Q Okay. And then when you got to the Santa Susanna
Road, in what direction did you progeed?

MR. DENNY: Well, excuse me for interrupting, but may
the record reflect that the deputy has pointed to an axea just
to the left of the blué¢ designation on the chart, showing
"Spahn Ranch, " just to the left of the "S" on "Spahn Rahch"?

Q BY MR. Xa¥: Is that correct? Is it on the left?
Or whereabouts?

Do you see the little =

MR. DENNY: Well, may the xrecord so reflect?

THE COURT: Is that true? Is that where —-

MR. KAY: Well, I'm asking him.

MR. DENNY: Well, that is.

THE WITNESS: Thatfs correct, sir.

Q BY MR. KAY: Then orce you got to the road at that

point, how did you proceed on Santa Susanna Road?

A I proceeded easﬁbound‘on Susanna Pase Road.
Q In other words --

A (Indicating,)

Q In other words, driving in front of the nain

buildings on Spahn Ranch?
A Yes, sir, I did.

Q Okay. Thank yow. ¥You can resume the witness
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been previously marked. I would ask that that be marked as

"~ Pabple®s 49, ", .

gtand. Thank you.
L I understand from Mr. Manzella that 49 had not

4
H

ih«ﬁgdiﬁeen g0 marked at a previousg proceeding.
.. ¢ THE qouRf: All right, So orxdered.
) MR, ﬁﬂé; Thank you. I have no further guestions.
1f?'{;Thank{you, Deputy Wachsmuth,
THE COURT: Any guestions?

MR. DENNY: Yes, just briefly.

CROSS EXAMINATI ON
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Deputy Wachsmuth, would you come down here just a
moment with the pointer, if you would?
Now, are there, then, two entrances to the Spahn

Ranch that go onto Santa Susanna Pass Road?

A I believe, sir, that --
Q Do you want to take the microphone again?
A Yes, sir. I believe that there's one large

area where all the vehicles can enter the Spahn Ranch, from
Santa Susanna Pass, from approximately the left of the
"g¥ on "Spahn" to the right of the "H" in "Ranch." That wholg

area, you could enter into the ranch.

Q Are you sure?

A Yes, sir.

Q Positive? N
A Yes, sir.
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MR. DENNY: May I have just & moment, your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, you may
(Pause in the proceedings while Mr. Denny retired

to thé exhibit room, returning shortly, whereupon the following

Proceedings were had:)

Q BY MR, DENNY: I want to show you an exhibit that‘s
*heretofore been marked People®s Exhibit 29, I believe in

o

+ r T
evzdence, and I will hold it up for the jury to see. Would you

cOma on ovet here?

That squeaks when you get right under the speaker

L'there, s0 why don't you move back here?

Now, looking at that exhibit, does that refresh
your recollection as to whether or not you can drive in over
that. whole area, to get into the Spahn Ranch?

A It does refresh my recollection.

Q And do you want to use the microphone again?

And looking at that exhibit, are there two
specific and very definite entrances t0 the Spahn Ranci, as
shown on that particular aerial photograph?

A I would say that there are -- it appears to be
three weli used trails -- or well used paths into the ranch.

Q All right. Again, one would be over by the corral,
where the corral comes clogse to the road; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q And then two is much farther down (indicating),
about opposite -— oh, a building that I think has heen
designated the Red Rock Cafe.

Do you recall that? Or at least the building on
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:ﬁ‘ . A

the far right of the group of buildings that comprise the movie

fronts?
A Yes, sir,
0 Is that right? Aand then one a little bit farther

to the right of that; is that right?
A That®s correct.

4‘ ‘:
iQ
o

west; 1ls that correct?

And thab would be a little bit farther to the

. True.
g, '.A;}'figﬁéL Fine. Now, which one -- just out of

curiosity -- was it that you aid go out of?
“ - ?'iq. ':' A A

Sy A

+ “'* t

l} ’ y » . 1]
<i_hélieve I used this path here (indicating), sir.

e
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2] And indicating thig path would be the middle; the
middle exit, is that right?
v ‘-.‘A Yes, sir. Yes, sir.
2 Okay. Fine. Thank you very much.
¢ I have ho further quesgtions.
| MR. KAY. No fu‘rthe::‘ questions.
e May the officer be excyuged?
" IHE COURT: No questions?
" MR.KAY:: No. e
THE COURT: Yes, he may be excused. Thank you’: gir.
Ladies and gentlemen, the Court will excuse you
now ag L indic&ta&it wouid iunt:.l IIonday So 1'11 gee_you
on Monday at 9:30. Hope Wou 311 have pledgant weekends.
During the recess you’ are obliged not to converse
amongst yourselvés, nor witl;‘ anyone else, nor permit anyone
to converse with you on any ;'Izbj‘{e'ét connected with the matter
noxr are you to form or express any opinion on it until it is
finally .éubmitted to you.
I think our time table is about the sanme,
both ¢ounsel, each side tells me that we're about -- we're
a little behind, but, nevertheless, intend to finish fy the
end of February.
Remember the admonition that I must give you,

too, concerning ~-- and have given you in the past concerning

publicity. R

It is your firm obligation not to read anything

in conneetion with this case, Mr. Davis, Mr. Manson ox the
Manson Family.

;|
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at 9:30.

Okay, good night, and I'll see you on Monday

(Whereupon at 4350 o'clock a.m, the evening
recess was taken, the herein proceedings to

be resumed at 9:30 o'clock a.m. of the following
Monday, January 31, 1972.) °

S
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